Village of Colfax
Regular Board Meeting
Monday, May 24", 2021
7:00 p.m.
Village of Colfax, 613 Main Street, Colfax, WI

1. Callto Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call
4. Public Comments
5. Communications from the Village President
8. Consent Agenda
a. Regular Board Meeting Minutes — May 10", 2021
b. Training Request- none
c. Facility Rental-none
d. Licenses
i. Temporary Class “B"/’Class B” Retailer’s License — June 17" 2021 to June 21%,
2021 — Russell-Toycen Post #131 American Legion — 2021 Colfax Free Fair
7. Consideration Iltems
a. Copier — Request to donate to the Colfax Lutheran Church
b. Planning Commission recommendations — May 20", 2021 Minutes attached
i. Design of Phase Two
ii. Consider moving forward with the Phase Two Major Sub Division State Plans -
Cedar Corp — Not to exceed $6,500
iii. Consider Funding the Entire Phase Two Utilities and Street
iv. Consider moving forward with discussion to Create TID 5
c. Department of Transportation — Highway 40 - 2026 estimate Project — Request for
proposed option
d. Dunn County Economic Development Annual Commitment - $2,000
e. Resolution 2021-02 — Bremer Bank Account Signer Resolution
f. Resolution 2021-03 to 2021-12 Dairy State Bank Account Signer Resolutions
8. Review/Approval — Bills — May 10", 2021 to May 23", 2021
9. Committee/Department Reports (no action)
a. Planning Commission Minutes — April 29", 2021
b. Planning Commission Minutes — May 20", 2021
c. Rescue Squad Department Report — April 2021
d. Police Department Report — April 2021
e. Parks Committee Minutes — May 12", 2021
f  Elevator Committee Minutes — May 13", 2021
g. Colfax-Red Cedar Preserve & Recreation Area Open House — June 5™ 2021 10 am to 2
pm
10. Adjourn

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the American With Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or
materials at the meeting to be in an accessible location or format must contact: Lynn M. Niggemann - Clerk-Treasurer, 613
Main Street, Colfax, WI (715) 962-3311 by 2:00 p.m. the day prior to the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be
made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of the governmental bodies of the municipality may be in
attendance at the above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-
stated meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.



Village Board Meeting — May 10", 2021

On May 10™, 2021 the Village Board meeting was held at 7:00 p.m. at the Colfax Rescue Squad, 614C Railroad Avenue,
Colfax, WI. Members present: Village President Albricht, Trustees Davis, Prince, Halpin, Stene, M. Burcham and Rud.
Others present included Colin Bertsch, Angela Bertsch, Christie Michels, Ricky Brockmiller, Mark Mouledoux, Nancy
Mouledoux, Claire Braaten and Logan Michels representing the 2" Amendment Resolution, Tiffany Prince, Public Works
Director Bates, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Niggemann and LeAnn with the Messenger.

Public Comments — The second amendment group spoke on behalf of the drafted resolution. They shared some
information regarding other municipalities considering the resolution. Once the municipalities have considered the
resolution and possibly passed it, it would go to the Dunn County Board to be considered at a County level. The group
shared some reasons why they would like to the Village to move forward with the approval.

Communications from the Village President — None.

Consent Agenda

Regular Board Meeting Minutes April 26", 2021- A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by Trustee M.
Burcham to approve the Regular Board meeting minutes of April 26", 2021. A voice vote was taken with all Trustees
voting in favor. Motion carried.

Joint Board Personnel Committee Minutes — April 15%, 2021- A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by
Trustee M. Burcham to approve the Joint Board Personnel Committee meeting minutes for April 15™ 2021. A voice vote
was taken with all Trustees voting in favor. Motion carried.

Training Request — none.
Facility Rental — none.

Licenses — Operator’s License-May 10" to June 30, 2021 —Deborah Petersen — Blind Tiger — A motion was made by
Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by Trustee Prince to approve the Operator’s License for Deborah Petersen from May
10™, 2021 to June 30, 2021. Voting For: Trustee Prince, M. Burcham, Rud, Halpin, Stene, Davis and Albricht. Voting
Against: none. Motion carried.

Transient Merchant — Ponytail Pizza — Quarterly Permit — April 2021 to June 2021 - A motion was made by Trustee M.
Burcham and seconded by Trustee Prince to approve the Transient Merchant license for Ponytail Pizza for April to June
2021. Voting For: Trustees Davis, Stene, Halpin, Rud, Albricht, M. Burcham and Prince. Voting Against: none. Motion
carried.

Consideration Items
A motion was made by Stene and seconded by M. Burcham to move item 7d to 7a. A voice vote was taken with all
Trustees voting in favor. Motion carried.

Resolution 2021-02-Constiutional Rights Protection Resolution Consideration- There was a lot of discussion with the
public and the Trustees. L. Michels provided a handout and expressed that the group is worried about any executive
actions in regards to pushing laws through that will take away rights of the people. He thinks that the Resolutions are
saying that the Village supports the second amendment. Nancy and Mark Mouledoux spoke regarding becoming a
sanctuary City and Village. A motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to table the
Resolution on Constitutional Right Protection until we get a response back from the Village Attorney and get additional
information regarding the drafted resolution. A voice vote was taken with all Trustees voting in favor. Motion Carried.

Tiffany Prince request to be on the Planning Commission and the Community Development Block Grant Committee
as a Village Resident Representative- A motion was made by M. Burcham and seconded by Trustee Halpin to approve
the recommended action of the Village President to accept the letter of interest for the Planning Commission and the



CDBG Committee for Tiffany Prince. Voting For: Trustees M. Burcham, Prince, Davis, Halpin, Stene, Rud and Albricht.
Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Request for the Colfax Youth Program Funds of $1,500 — Budgeted annually —The Colfax Youth Baseball Program
requested the annual $1,500 and an additional $1,000 to help with the purchase of helmets as a COVID precaution. The
Board discussed that it would be beneficial for the youth groups to do fund raising events to assist with the additional
costs of the helmets such as a car wash or a brat and hot dog sale. A motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded
by Davis to approve the $1,500 annual donation. Voting For: Trustees Davis, Stene, Halpin, Prince, M. Burcham, Rud
and Albricht. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Colfax Fair Board Request for Donation — A motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by Trustee Halpin
to provide the port-a-potties for the 2021 fair. All members voted in favor. Motion carried. A motion was made by
Trustee Stene and seconded by Trustee Prince to give an additional $250 to the Colfax Fair Board. A voice vote was
taken with all Trustees voting in favor. Motion carried.

Surge Protector Price Quotes for the Rescue Squad Building/Bear Valley Electric $300 — no warranty/LBR Electric $350
— 5 year warranty up to $10,000 coverage - A motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by Trustee
Prince to approve the surge protector quote from LBR Electric for $350 to include a 5 year warranty up to $10,000
coverage. A voice vote was taken with all Trustees voting in favor. Motion carried.

Eau Claire Fire Department and Colfax Rescue Squad Ambulance Mutual Aid Agreement — A motion was made by
Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by Trustee Halpin to approve the Mutual Aid Agreement between Eau Claire Fire
Department and the Colfax Rescue Squad. A voice vote was taken with all Trustees voting in favor. Motion carried.

Planning Commission update/discussion — Niggemann and Albricht informed the Village Board that there are two more
contractors interested in building in the East View Development. One would like to building a single family home in
2021 and two in 2022 and the other would like to begin construction of a tri-plex in 2021. The Planning Commission has
to decide on the Phase two concept, consider how much of Dunn Street to construct in reference to Phase Two and if a
new TID should be created.

Determine the authorized signers for the Village - Jody Albricht will replace Scott Gunnufson

Replacement for Anne Jenson needs to be determined- A motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by
Trustee Prince to recommend Mark Halpin as the replacement signer. A voice vote was taken with all Trustees voting in
favor. Motion carried.

Review/Approval — Bills —April 26™, 2021 to May 9", 2021 — A motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded
by Trustee Davis to approve the bills as presented for April 26" 2021 to May 9™, 2021. A voice vote was taken with all
Trustees voting in favor. Motion carried.

Adjourn — A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to adjourn the meeting at 7:52
p.m. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Meeting Adjourned.

Jody Albricht, Village President

Attest:

Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

May 10t, 2021 Regular Board Minutes Page 2



APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY CLASS “B”/"CLASS B" RETAILER’S LICENSE

See Additional Information on reverse side. Contact the municipal clerk if you have questions.

FEE $__/ﬂ, ﬂd Application Date: 5~/ 5 - 21

[J Town Village [(Jcity of 5’:74—7:&}_ County of ; PP

The named organization applies for: (check appropriate box(es).)

‘@' A Temporary Class "B" license to sell fermented malt beverages at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.26(6), Wis, Stats.
|:| A Temporary "Class B" license to sell wine at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.51(10), Wis. Stat.

at the premises described below during a special event beginning fuﬂﬁ /7 Zoz) and ending Ju~Z L/ £7Z [and agrees

to comply with all law, resolution, ordinances and regulations (state, federal or local) affecting the sale of fermented malt beverages
and/or wine if the license is granted.

1. ORGANIZATION (check appropriate box) || Bona fide Club [ _] Church [ Lodge/Society @3 Veteran's Organization [_| Fair Association
@ Name Koussgis-Foyckn FPosT#,3) AmfRicav L 25, o/
(b) Address £ F53F jlwy )70 Z oerFrds w) 423 o
(Street) / [1 Town [ vilage [ ] City

—

(c) Date organized

(d) If corporation, give date of incorporation -

(e) Names and addresses of all officers:

Prescident. c He1S LaRSIN,  Lommdyss A

“icePresgent ~J Homa s J. Do g arld Fralavc? OFF1-£R
Secretary - ’

Treasurer

() Name and address of manager or person in charge of affair: cHL1S5 L parsow

2. LOCATION OF PREMISES WHERE BEER AND/OR WINE WILL BE SOLD:
(a) Street number _jff-} 7 R A, LRoAY A VE.
(b) Lot J~ZA _ _ Block AFfL8MEnT PLhy 9T oF #V Ly NN}

(c) Do premises occupy all or part of building? 24£ f-{}” Ry FPock 7y7F au//;fﬁ.y'cz'j) o0 AREA .

(d) If part of building, describe fully all premises covered under this application, which floor or floors, or room or rooms, license is to
cover:

3. NAME OF EVENT
N -
(a) List name of the event _ ot fpe FREL FBo) R
(b) Dates of event T on £ ]} 7 j Loz | T R T o E ‘ZJJ Z dZ-|

DECLARATION

The Officer(s) of the organization, individually and together, declare under penalties of law that the information ;_)-Euided in this application
is true and correct to the best of their knowledge and belief. Rugs£2c ‘%/Mn/ Poss ¢ )30
PArtricon Lic,on/

(Name of Organization)

Officer Officer (_.-)0: A A B e
(Signature/date) g : 7 {S?gna[%
Officer __ - Officer & % g A1
(Signature/date) —(Signature/date)
Date Filed with Clerk ) 5}09 30& j Date Reported to Council or Board
Date Granted by Council License No. - o _
AT-315 (R 4-09)

Wisconsin Department of Revenue



Lynn Niggemann

From: Barb E <colfaxlutheran@yahoo.com>
Sent: Friday, May 14, 2021 8:16 PM

To: ClerkTreasurer@villageofcolfaxwi.org
Subject: Copier

Hi Lynn,

I had an opportunity to speak with the Colfax Lutheran Church council on Wednesday, May 12, 2021 with regards to the
village’s Lanier copier. | asked them if they were interested in requesting an opportunity to be considered for such a gift.
They stated that they were very interested and looked forward to any additional information.

Thank you, Lynn!
Barb Entzminger

CLC Admin.

Sent from my iPhone



Planning Commission, May 20th, 2021

On May 20" 2021, the Planning Commission meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. at the
Colfax Rescue Squad, 614C Railroad Avenue, Colfax, WI by Jody Albricht. In attendance: Mike
Buchner (left early for fire call), Jason Johnson, Dave Hovre, Tiffany Prince, Logan Michels, Nancy
Hainstock and Jody Albricht. Others Present: Rand Bates, Patrick Beilfuss from Cedar Corporation,
Josh Lowe and Sean Lentz from Ehlers Associates (via phone), Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Lynn
Niggemann and LeAnn Ralph with the Messenger.

Public Appearances —none.

East View Development

Dunn Street Estimated Cost to Complete Phase Two — Niggemann and Bates explained that Ayres
Associates provided a cost estimate for the entire Dunn Street project which will include the
sanitary sewer and water for both Phase One and Phase Two of the East View Development
project. The total project cost is estimated to be $244,000.

Tax Increment Discussions — TID 4 and /or possible creation of a new TID - Lowe discussed the
packet of information provided. The Exhibit 1 shows the Village debt with the current project on
Riverview, High Street and Dunn plus the proposed project to extend the Dunn Street project to
include Phase Two. The TID 5 numbers reflect the extension of Dunn Street project. The Exhibit 2
shows the maximum amount of debt that the Village is allowed to levy in comparison to where the
Village is currently at. Exhibit 3 shows how the levy would be impacted. Exhibit 4 breaks out the
water and sewer and shows that there would be enough debt coverage which is a utility
requirement. Exhibit 5 and 6 show that the Village could use the American Recovery Grant Funds
of $114,468.90 divided over a two year period for the water and sewer portion of the project
under the TID’s or they can use the funds for future projects. Exhibit 7 and 8 show how TID 3 and
4 are affected by the borrowing. Exhibit 9 shows an expectation of what TID 5 would potentially
look like with the known projects.

East View Phase Two Design Concept Options — The Committee reviewed the design that Cedar
Corp created to include space for a proposed extension of Fifth Avenue. The design that aligns
with the land use planning is to move forward with the three single family housing units and
progress to the multi-family housing. Some of the discussion items included:

e Process for a major subdivision which must have the plans approved at the state.

o Preliminary Plat to state, Plan Commission must review, Final Plat goes to the State
and then the Village Board approval and the plans can be submitted.

o Estimated cost from Cedar Corp to submit the plans to the state is not to exceed
$6,500.

o Timeline is not known as to long it will take to process the major subdivision at the
State.

e Could the Village move forward with the Tri-plex as one lot to start off and then the
contractor would subdivide after construction is complete. It would be considered a condo
lot or multi-family for the zoning.

A motion as made by Michels and seconded by Johnson to recommend to the Village Board to
design phase two with three single family homes and two multiple family homes as presented.



Voting For: Prince, Hovre, Michels, Johnson, Hainstock and Albricht. Voting Against: none.
Motion carried.

A motion was made by Hovre and seconded by Hainstock to recommend to the Village Board to
complete the water and sewer for phase two. Voting For: Johnson, Hainstock, Michels, Hovre,
Prince and Albricht. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Hovre and seconded by Prince to recommend to the Village Board the
approval of moving forward with the state plans for the major sub division for the price not to
exceed $6,500. Voting For: Michels, Hovre, Prince, Hainstock, Johnson and Albricht. Voting
Against: none. Motion carried.

Adjourn: A motion was made by Michels and seconded by Hainstock to adjourn the meeting. All
members voted yes.

Jody Albricht, Chair

Attest: Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

Plan Commission Minutes May 20", 2021 Page 2



East View Phase Il Concept
Village of Colfax

Future Street

ooooooooooo




CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.
VOLUME_ /2 | PAGE_&9 . Do o

PART OF LOTS 1 AND 2, CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO 3410
LOCATED IN PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER AND PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER, ALL LOCATED IN SECTION 16,
TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, VILLAGE OF COLFAX, DUNN

5970

COUNTY, WISCONSIN
N1/ CoanEs

5

CEHTRAL _ D
R o Ui

S

T AT =
=Tl - t
L H
|
N
| \'\\' !
{ 21 I i & !
S y
Qs | \:f‘-'(‘:\) i
- oresl e G{’ : | w
SR I B ! Bow =
R s B ' E
axgEel | (B $53°09'04" 1 2% g
Lol |1 309'04"E . 2=8 5
s | E 28.09 : iz 3
i:i'_gyl:_}! 3 66" Wide Access Easement | AR EE Y
_1,.%,.-;;‘4 \ i s shown on CSM #3410 bo | e
“H%'J'E_ i s be removed by separate | =
S document | 253428
vl 4 LT E =
o . £RLTED
225285
SCALE: 1" = 200
0 200"
LEGEND

47756 GEDICATED

25 S

@

1 o
1
I
C_ﬁ\\' R
55?‘}?"} o © o °
15,00 1 - QQ%

T 144 CORNER

- 16-24-1]
DD Dy i
CHTY AU o

g el BEME L S
_ SAgREhA'E 7t o _\'}\_ =3

.Found Government Corner (as noted)
Set 374" x 18” ron rebar weighing
1502 tbs./lineal ft.

. Found 1" 0.D_ Iron Pipe

..Found 11/2” 0D Iron Pipe

= B
Y A 654,21 £,1/), CORNER
5 i - FOUND DUNN
Vi houad ."-ai 5 e CNTY ALUM  MON
\_\ e |Il\_L ?.1 1\““‘-‘”"
Vo here 2] R g
Ao B = Ouier.
s | o] 77 Hary Scshmdlglr ,
et St N Jaines W, Schindler, Jr "
R 2 Deborah A. Klusas LOT ACREAGE
\ 15 VA ae i ~ evocrable Trus
N e I—:;! - B10 Railroad Ave LOT 1 LOT 2
— = Aol Colfax, WI 54730 91.373 s.f 14.400 =
ALY - 2,10 A 0.33 A
% 2 Prepared For. cres cres
= 1= 5 Villaye of Calfax
| 6¢a 204, 12 University Ave
YTazEag Colfax, W1 54130 LOT 3 LOT &
51 I N89aE s W 16,000 s.f 136,222 s.t.
3l . 0.37 Acres 3.13 Acres
il SURVEYOR
B Renald D, Jasper son
i Cotar Corparntion DEDICATION TO PUBLIC
£ 604 Wilson Az ?\4?7: s
Menomaonie, Wl 567151 cres

S 1/4 LORRER ib
16-29-11

FOUND DUNN
COUNTY ALUM MON

Sheef 1of 3 Sheets



605971

DUNN COUNTY, WI
REGISTER OF DEEDS

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. </13Q HEATHER M. KUHN
VOLUME &0, PAGE 70 __. RECORDED ON

PART OF LOTS 1 AND 2, CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO 3410 12/05/2014 11:01 AM
LOCATED IN PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 4130
NORTHEAST QUARTER, SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH. RANGE VOLUME 20PAGE 70

1§ WEST, VILLAGE OF COLFAX, DUNN COUNTY, WISCONSIN REC FEE: 30.00

PAGES: 3
L —
N 14 CURNER scon(SUBA ERER e -
16-29-1 W R an Q!
FOUND RVR | T ! > yaB r
1 S
ol
L
g
3 9,
L LOT $rR
2
265,373 51 . w
5.09 Acces 2 39
W 2 o & “iv Z
27 _Ns3ogow G|y £=F 3
E ~ja wzan 9
i u el o (=}
66" Wide Access Easement | & ez Y
as shown on CSM #3410 to |} SsmzEg
be removed by separate m T SR
EEN A
=Mz
Al . : 3020
: + T 220 2R 5
el i
i 5||I | @ i SCALE 1" = 200°
Aoy 3 o 8 & -
IR PR | P : —
7 AR ) e = e o -
{L'_‘%‘.z bl = [ E I a9 0 200
| u O by o i
Gr--—q igls S @ R’ ) LEGEND
- - ol 66" Wide ~
: : 2 I|?o ™ i },';; o = Access Q .. Found Government Corner {as noted)
e :g 5 [ S 2 1B fasement o Se!3/L"x 18" iron rebar waighing
oA ﬁjg‘_ = o S Y - 1502 Ibs /tineal tF
_J"—'D-: B “‘_._E.._ DEBECATED 102 NGFAILE 7 § » — Found 1"'0D. Iron Pipe
A By uBLC .g__}?\l;?g:‘__j “| ¢  .Found11/2"0D Iron Pipe
‘: 'r i i & L@T 0] Found 3/4" Iron Rebar
1= 3]
i o
i g ®
: 2 285,872 s e
Z5y 6.56 Acres .»’\:‘_:
7 e
NBSESSW  A20.07 SR -~
?61/21.9 [HR NER
SHE AN F .
CNTY ALUM MON

| : - .
i o 28BE21
sk CORNER | A

h-29-41 !

FOURD dunb |
CNTY ALUN  MON -

| Detoran A Klhzs
Hevucabie Trust

| 810 Railroad Ave

| Colfax, Wi 54730

] Prepared For:

by ' Village of Colfax
_______ - 712 University Ave

i Colfax, Wi 54730

SURVEYOR

Ronaid D Jasperson
Cedar Corporation
604 Witson Ave
Munomonie, Wi 54751

S 1/& CORNER a’

FOUND DUNN
COUNTY ALUM MCN

Sheef 10of 3 Sheels

DUNN COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS DOCUMENT NUMBER: 605971 PAGE: 1




Lynn Niggemann

From: Patrick Beilfuss <patrick.beilfuss@cedarcorp.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 1:54 PM

To: Lynn Niggemann

Subject: RE: East View Phase I

Attachments: East View Concept Phase Il.pdf

Here you go.

FYI: Our surveyor said to plat and record a major subdivision and all state reviews including fees and including meetings
with the Plan Commission and Board to approve the plat would be “not to exceed $6,500”.

Patrick L. Beilfuss, A.l.C.P.

Senior Planner

Cedar Corporation

604 Wilson Avenue | Menomonie | WI | 54751
Office: 715-235-9081 | TF: 800-472-7372
patrick.beilfuss@cedarcorp.com

www.cedarcorp.com | Linked|n | Facebook | Twitter

This e-mail and any attachments may contain proprietary and confidential information from Cedar Corporation. Please visit our website at
http:{lwww.cedarcorp.com/disclaimer for more details.

From: Lynn Niggemann <clerktreasurer@villageofcolfaxwi.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 1:26 PM

To: Patrick Beilfuss <patrick.beilfuss@cedarcorp.com>
Subject: RE: East View Phase i

Patrick™

In reviewing the plan you provided, | was thinking that we were going show 5™ ave extend into the development with
the 66’ right-of-way.

Is that something that you can recalculate?

Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

Village of Colfax

P.O. Box 417

613 Main Street

Colfax, WI 54730-0417

P: 715-962-3311; C: 715-308-9986; F: 715-962-2221
ClerkTreasurer@villageofcolfaxwi.org

Population 1,105

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic transmission, including any files attached hereto, may contain confidential information that is legally privileged, confidential,
and exempt from disclosure. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. [f the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient or any employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, dissemination,
copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this confidential information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please destroy it and immediately notify me at clerktreasurer@villageofcolfaxwl.org or 715.962-3311. Thank you.

From: Patrick Beilfuss [mailto:patrick.beilfuss@cedarcorp.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 11:31 AM

To: Colfax Clerk Treasurer {clerktreasurer@villageofcolfaxwi.org)
Subject: East View Phase II




AYRES

PUBLIC WORKS IMPROVEMENT

OPINION OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COST

Dunn Street (4th Ave to 755' South) Date: May 11, 2021
Village of Colfax 28 Ft. Wide
Estimator: GJS 755 Ft. Long Total Estimate: $244,000.00
APPROX.
DESCRIPTION UNITS QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE
WATERMAIN
6" Water Main C900 L.F. 25 $40.00 $1,000.00
8" Water Main C900 L.F. 385 $45.00 $17,325.00
6" DI Water Main L.F. 33 $50.00 $1,650.00
6" Valve and Box Each 1 $1,500.00 $1,500.00
8" Valve and Box Each 1 $2,000.00 $2,000.00
Hydrant Each 1 $3,800.00 $3,800.00
Connect to Existing Water Each 1 $1,000.00 $1,000.00
1" Water Service L.F. 198 $30.00 $5,940.00
1" Corp Stop, Curb Stop, and Box Each 6 $500.00 $3,000.00
Contingency $3,700.00
Engineering $6,100.00
TOTAL ESTIMATED WATERMAIN COST $47,000.00
SANITARY SEWER
8" Sanitary Sewer PVC L.F. 755 $40.00 $30,200.00
Connect to Existing Sanitary Each 1 $1,000.00 $1,000.00
Manhole 4 Ft V.F. 20 $350.00 $7,000.00
Casting Type J-S Each 2 $750.00 $1,500.00
4" Wye Each 6 $150.00 $900.00
Tracer Wire Access Box Each 6 $150.00 $900.00
4" Sanitary Lateral PVC LF. 198 $35.00 $6,930.00
Sewer Televising L.F. 755 $1.50 $1,132.50
Contingency $7,400A00
Engineering $8,500.00
TOTAL ESTIMATED SANITARY SEWER COST $65,500.00
STREET CONSTRUCTION

Roadway Earthwork C.Y. 1660 $10.00 $16,600.00
Remove Existing Pavement S.Y. 2300 $2.00 $4,600.00
Geotextile Fabric SY. 2600 $1.50 $3,900.00
Breaker Run CY. 870 $15.00 $13,050.00
Base Course c.Y. 580 $22.00 $12,760.00
3" Asphaltic Concrete Paving S.Y. 2300 $15.00 $34,500.00
Restoration SY. 3100 $3.00 $9,300.00
Silt Fence L.F. 1510 $3.00 $4,530.00
Pavement Saw Cuttting L.F. 112 $3.00 $336.00
Contingency $14,900.00
Engineering $17,200.00
TOTAL ESTIMATED STREET CONSTRUCTION $131,700.00
Construction Subtotal 186,400.00
15% Contingency Subtotal $26,000.00
Design and Construction Engineering Subtotal $31,800.00
**PROJECT TOTAL*** 244,000.00

Engineers/Architects/Scientists/Photogrammetrists
3433 Oakwood Hills Parkway, Eau Claire, Wl 54701, (715) 834-3161, Fax (715) 831-7500

Dunn Street (4th - 700" South) - Copy.xIsx
Page 1 of 1



NEW HYDRANT, VALVE,
AND BOX

ettt bt e S

REPAVE 28' STREET
3" ASPH -
8" BASECOURS

12" BREAKER RUN

Dunn Street Utility Extension (4th Ave South 700')

Villge of Colfax, Wisconsin

ASSOCIATES

EAU CLAIRE. WI




1202/02/S

s19|ug Aq paiedald

000'2Z1 $ 000°Szi ¢ 0007 $ 000's8 ¢ 000'9.2 $ | 000°289 $ sasn [ejol]
B (g.¢) 80.L (5€8) €99 6.€ unowy Buipunoy
129'0Z) . = - 1z9'0z) pun4 Buipunjay Juaung o} usodag
& 000'¥21 005'04 006'v8 001'+22 006'€SS pun4 1oaloid o} ysodaq
ZreL G/e'L 262 GE6 150'¢ 00S'L 80UENSS| JO 81S0D
000221 $ 000'6TL $ 000'2L $ 0008 $ 000'8.Z $ | 000‘z89 $ S32.4n0g [e}0L
0002zl 000'SzZl 000'2L 000'68 000'8.2 000289 spuog Jo junowy Jed
m:__u::uwm Sal J9Mag 13JepA >>mn_ |jejol S9SM) pue SaAIN0g
210N
wiaiug
v all
%£96°Z :(0lIv) 1800 aaisnjou| Iy
%IELT A(Dl1) 1800 Jsaeju| 8nuL
S3)ey 1S9491u| pajoslodd
zzoe/ViL ‘Juawihed [edpupd isid
zzoz/LiL ‘JuawiAed 1sasen| 1St
120Z/VIL :91eq pajeq
Sa91eq A9y
Arewwng anss|
86¢'Z¢l 069'vri £0c'eR 8yv'86 EPE'DPE 00°'66. 0v0°LEL 000°289 sjelo]
B 02z'8 G220l 0£2'9/) 019'60Z 019G %S.'T 000'+0Z €02
ov¥'e £25'6 880'8l 028'0S 028'9 %SL'C 000'vv 0£02
099'8 0LL'6 SHy'8l £00°LS £00'8 %S.°C 000'cy 6202
£68°'L 810'0l GLLLL 0€1'0§ 0clL's %SL'Z 000'L¥ 8202
6¥0'8 G92'0) s0L'gl 862°1S 852'01 %SGLC 000'L¥ 1202
GL2'9z 8£2'8 G8Y'6 GEP'BL S¥0'LL S¥0'Zl %S.°2 000's9 9202
£E0¥'92 0c¥'8 G0L'6 BEL'LL 8L2'9L 8./°¢ClL %G.°C 000'c9 Ge0z
£90'92 £29'8 GZ6'6 0¥0'8L £8¥'LL £8¥'Gl %SGL°Z 000'29 ¥202
£2.'92 G188 S¥1'0L £ve'gl 091'8L 091'21L %SL°C 000'19 €202
65£'9z 086'Z 8EE'6 Sp9'8l GG.'9L GG/'81 %S.'C 000'8S 2202
1202
Guipungay S alL lamasg FEITTTY Anen I'8d |ejoL 1sal9lu| ajey jediouid Jea )
30N
wLalu)
¥ aiL

AuQ uolssnosIq 1o

} MQIyx3

1.202/1/L Pajeq ‘ajoN Alossiwoud uolebliqo (eseuss 000'Z89%

SONpaLos UONEZIENde ) pUE J01Aag 1G94

IM ‘xe}|0D Jo abe|IA



Leoc/oe/s

€07 0€0¢

620C

8¢0¢

Alpede) SUIMDII0Y mm—

£20Z

970¢

Suipueising (edinully

EYderd

[ Fderd

€207

"0U| ‘s9)eI100sSY pue sia|yg Aq patedaid

fadira

170t

AjuQ uoissnasiq 404

Z Nqiyx3

0

000°00S

000'000'T

000'00S'T

000'000°T

000'005C

000'000°€

000°005°E

-



12¢02/02/S sla|y3 Aq paiedald

SINA 1020 POzZIENbT sssess  105Q MON 1020 Jus4iny)

TE0C 0€0c 620¢ 820¢ £70T 9z0¢ B rder4 vcoz €zoz [44v]4 12404

000'0Z

050
000'0Y

00T
000'09

05'T .

— — : - == : : 00008
ooe _ 000'00T
000'0ZT

05T
000'0PT

00'€
_ 000°09T

0S'E
000'08T
00y 000'00Z

1edw) Anaq

AuQ uoissnosiq 104 € }qiyx3



1202/02/5 s19|yg Aq pasedaid
wucm_m>_svw USeD puB ysed Ul sjge|leAe owo.mm.vw aAeY pauIquicd saljl|iin Joamag pue I8jepp sUy) 6102 _rm Jaquiada(] JO Sy -SaJON
9Z1'66L% 19£'86% 65.°96% 80IAIaG 108Q 104 3|(B|IEAY JUNOWY
0€2'91) 626'85 108'.6 uonewaidaqg snid
(86Z'cy) (988) (zie'2w) INQ sidjsuel] $837
zll'yL - L) Auedoid Aynn wouy syuay 8snid
618"l £52't 99¢ awWooU| Juaw)seAL| SNid
£99°G01 L20°6E 26599 awosu| bunesad
£82'9.€ 508'2.1 LIV'E0E sasuadx3 bujeiadg
0£2'9}1 626'85 108'/G uonepaidag
£65'652 1/8'ELL 9/9'G¥L soueudjuiely B uoleiado
av6'18Y L8'e 690°0/2 senuaaay buieladp
pauiquio) Jamag J3)EAN
PNy 6102
5501 G61'81 0zZ'8s G/2'0) 9zL'e6l 1£02
98'0} £96°LI ovv's €2Z5'6 9zl's6l 0£02
6501 0ct'al 099'8 0..'6 9zL'G61 6202
z6°01 0821 £68'/ 81001 9zL'G6l 8202
e oLL'o8 G¥0'8 g9Z'0) aL'e 00819 008°19 9z1'G6l 1202
202 £1L2'96 8cz's G8Y's 06€'GL 0°€ 009°€9 009'c9 9zL'e6l 9202
05'L sgL0¢l 0cr's G0.L'6 0G.'GlL £0Z 00£‘96 006'0€ 00¥'69 9zL'GB 6202
'L cevesL £29'8 GZ6'6 oLL'9lL 86°1 Gl1'86 £98'ag £16'19 9zL'G6) ¥202
i’ 00€°LEL Glg's SrL'olL ovi'al £0°Z 006'S6 €19'2¢ 88Z'€9 9zL's6l €202
8’ £80°2¢€1 086'Z 8¢£'6 ov.'gl 66°L 62086 884'8¢ 856G 9zL'G6l zz0z
vl 8.8°LLL ov6'LL S6'L 2£6°66 £9l'vE 6/2'69 9z1L's61 120z
08°L 859°801 (1[4 %4 202 86596 £9.LpE G1219 9ZL'S61 0Z0Z
~ abetanon ERITVET 000'289% 000°289$ 000°0LE" LS abe1an0) 32IMAG 1q2Q 000°091°1$ 000'091°'1L$ | @31M195193Q Jea)
1q98@Q 198Q sloN aJoN spuog 192Q ONUAAdY spuog A9y spuog "Ady | 10} 3d|qe|leAy
lelo) lelol ‘09 ‘09 ‘09 anuaAsy lejoL Ann fimn anuaAaYy
L1202 1202 €102 €102 £102
lomag 19]EAA uoiod 1omos UoiLIod 1omoS UOILIO 19)EAA
FOVHINO0D TV.LOL 1g93a 09 JFOVHINOD ANY LF3A INNIATY
uonoalold abelanor asiAasg 193 - AN J91BAA PUB JaMaS
IM ‘xejj09 jo abejjp
AluQ uoissnosiq Jo4 ¥ 3qiyx3



Lc0e/02/s s19|yg Aq patedald

000'cZ ) $ 000'SZL $ 0006l $ 000 $ 000'8.2 $ | 000°895 $ sasq [ej0L
GG/ (169) 6.1 PEE Y44 L¥8 Junowy Buipunoy
129'021 - E - 129'02) pun4 Buipunyay uaung o} ysodaq
. 000'vZ1L 0.6'8l z9¢'2e 00L'v22 Z£0'68Y pun4 18foid o} isodaq
¥29'L 159'1 16z $0€ 129'c 0062 80UEBNSS| JO S1S0D
00021 $ 000°sZL $  000°6l $ 000°€T $ 000922 $ | 000°895 $ $924n0g |BJO L
000'€Z1 000'621 000'61 00062 000842 000'895 spuog o junotly Jed
D:_U::wmw_ S alL lamag J9]BAA ?:m._ |ejol SOS() puke salnog
8J0N
wiau|
v all
%G96°C {(D1v) 1500 aasnul I
%LEL'T (D11) 150D 158481U) BN1 |

Sojey 1Saloju] pajoalolg

cecoz/LViL JuswAed |ediouLd 1sii4

ccoe/viL ‘Juawied isaisiu| 1sii4

[XASTARNIA :9)eq paieq
sa)eq Aoy

Aleunung anssj

0beeelL 069'vv) 866°LZ 89,92 SHE0ve 8¢1°299 8€1'66 000895 s|ejol
G8E ¥l G602 £80'E 0£2'9/1 £5Z 961 €62'G %SLC ooo'Lel 1€02
0.2'%) 0Lz Sol'e 880'81 £€1'8¢€ £eL'9 %SLC 000'2¢ 0£0Z
8ZL'vl G9l'z 8vZ'e G¥y'8l G86'LE G86'9 %SL'Z 000'1€ 6202
S8t'vl 0zz'e £0€'2 GLL'L) £8.'9¢ £82'1 %G.'C 000'6Z 8202
cYe'vl 6/2'2 86e' GoL'gl 086°/¢ 085’8 %G.'2 000'62 1202
GL2'92 £Ll'pl 0ge'z eIy’ Gev'8l G90'¥9 G90'0) %522 000't'S 9202
£0v'9z £0S'v1 GRE'Z 89%'2 8€L'L) G6Y'E9 G6t'LL %G.°2 000'2S 6202
06022 £e8'vl ov¥'e €252 0v0'gl GZ6'vS G26'C) %S.°2 000'2S ¥20z
06292 GEL'pL S6t'C 8.6'C eve'gl 00€E'¥9 00€'v) %SL'T 000'0S €202
£8£'9z 8E¥ Pl £Z5'1L €€9'C S¥9'gl 0Z9'c9 029'Gl %SL'2 000'st 220z
- - - - - - - 3 LZ0Z
Buipunjay S aliL lamasg 19)epp Ano 2d 1|30l Jsalaju| ajey jediound Jea)
3JON
ws|
¥ ail

1202/1/2 Paleq ‘ajoN Alossiwoud uolebliqo [eseuss 000'895%

SOINpaydg uonezielde)) pue aoiA1ag J09()
IM ‘xejjoD jo abejp
(spuny jueud ‘poui)
AluQ uoissnasiq o4 S )qiyx3



1.20¢2/02/S sia|y3 Aq pasedaid

sjuajeAinba yseo pue YseD ul 8|qe|ieAR (090'6EF$ SABY PauUIqLIOD SB[ JaMaS pue JAJep BUl 6102 L€ 18quisda( jo sy [S8)0N

9Z1'G61% 19€'86% 652968 301A1ag 198( 10§ 3|qe[IEAY JUNOWY
0€2'941 626'85 L0825 uoneioaidsq :snid
(85Z'ch) (988) (z28'2P) INQO s.i8jsuel] s3]
ZLL'pL - 2Ll Auadoid Ann wouy sjusy :esnid
618°L £gz'L 994 aw00u| JuawisaAyl sn|d
£99°501 120'6E 76599 awoou| bunesado
£82'9.¢ 908zl L1¥'E08 sasuadx3 bunesadp
0€2'911 626'8S 108'.6 uofjeaidag
£55'652 1J8'ELL 9/9'GvL souBUSjUIRK B UojRI3dD
9p6°L8Y 118'112 690'0/2 sanusnay bunesadg
paulquo) 1amag 19]eAA
PNy 6102
86°2¢ 8cL's GG0'2 £80'c 9z1'661 LE0Z
66°9¢ S22'S 0LL'z GoL'e 9zL'661 0€02
50°9¢ eI's G9L'e 8ve'e 9zL'GB L 6202
sKey A 022 €0E'Z 9z1'G61 8202
¥6°2 €199 G122 86€'C gL' 008°19 008'L9 9z1'G61 1202
€2 ££2°¢8 0gE'Z ELP'Z 06€'G1 L0°€ 009°€9 009°€9 9z1's61 9z0Z
19°) £06°0L1 GBe'z 899'Z 0G.'SlL £0'Z 00£°96 006'0€ 00+'G9 9zL'G61 6202
£9°L 8va'6LlL ovr'e £26'C oLL'9l 86°L G/186 £98'9¢ €16°L9 9zL'G61 ¥202
99°L SILLL G6Y'Z 8/6'C ovi'al £0°2 00656 €19'2¢ 88Z'c9 9z1'G61 £zoz
$9°1 0Z6°8L1 £25') £€9'C ovZ'9l 66°L 620°86 881'8¢€ 8€6'6G 9zL'c6l 2202
178" 88°LLL ove'LL 56°L 8£6°66 €91 6/1'69 9z1'G61 1202
08°L 859801 (1T4% 4} 202 86696 £92'v¢ G1219 9Z1L'S6L 0202
abeianod ERITVER 000895 000°895$ 000°0LE° LS abesanon e91M85 1q2Q 000°091°1$ 000°091°1$ | @31M188 199Q FEEYY
1q2Q 192Q 2JO0N 30N spuog 19924 INUIAIY spuog "Ady spuog "Ady 104 d|qejieAy
1ejoL lejoL ‘0D ‘09 ‘09 anuaAay IejoL fnn fnn anuaAsy
1202 1202 €102 €102 €102
1amag 181N uoiuod iomag uoniod Iomasg uoniod 193
JOVHIN0D TV.LOL 1930 09 JOVHIAOD ANV 1930 INNIATH

uonoalold abetanoy 201A188 193Q - AljliN JOIEAN PUB Jamas
IM ‘Xejjo9 jo abeliA
spunj u:m._m ._o:_v
AluQ uoissnosiq 404 9 1qiyx3y



1202/02/5 s18|u3 Aq paledaid
DEO'R9s vi29B E pLE'08 09z [ETER 0€02 6202 9202
9g9'18¥ ¥L£'98 = LE'SE 09'vZ 008'+1G'E 6202 820C 1202
782'G6¢ pLE'98 - yLE'ca 09'v2 008'116'e 8202 120z 9202
L06'80€ ¥1€'98 5 yl'A 09'¥2 008'116'e 1202 9202 6202
£€6'222 vLE'98 - pLeEa 09'v2 008'L1G'E 9202 5202 ¥20z
0 BSL'BEL 608'61 996'0% 009'52 09'%2 008'L1S'E 5202 ¥2oe £202
[erise DSE'SLL | 06L'6L ¥8€'0¥ 002'9Z 09'%2 008'}1LG'E ¥202 €202 2202
898'8Z1 095796 (gz0'ce) LOFELE 000' 89z'sh ¥8E'0Y 052'92 E 09'v2 008'H1G'E €202 zz0e 1202
126252 885621 (B2g'ee) =i ioiia) m 000'€ 892'6¥ ¥8E' 0¥ 052'.2 - 09'%2 008'H1G'E z20z 1202 0202
0L9'v2€ glL'egl (¥85'9) £az'oal 000'€ 89Z'6Y ¥8e'0y 052'22 prt'Lz 09'%2 008°bLSE 120z 0202 6102
S92'vet 002691 262'9 CaLELL 000'c 89Z'6Y ¥8e'0¥ oll'ez BrrZE 09'v2 009'9€2'E 0202 6102 8L0Z
80V'E9L 6L0Z 8102 Loz
13/ JO puz aosuejeg aouejeg d dx3 000'0bvS 000'05£% 000'DbE" LS [Sanuasay ¥ "ON OlLL [UEINEYETT] ey juawaiou]  JeEay dea) deay
Buipurysino aAlRINWING fenuuy jelol BY10 210N "wold 810N "0O'D spuog ‘0D ||eloL woJiy xeq Xe] anfeA dlL anuaAay uopenjep uonoINSUODH
ledioung 9102 §10Z €102 Bupeys pajoaloid
€ 'ON alL
%000 :10joE 4 UONEYY|
[1] 5114 JBa A 3NUaAay |BUld
6202 (Jea |eul) Jousiq JO By WNWIXeN
¥202 polad amipusdxd Jo pu3
2002 1e3 A uoneas)
2002/04/6 ajeQ uoeal)
byg Isse|) jousia €°ONalL

A|up uoissnasiq Jo4

Luqiyx3

15E2310 JUBLWIBJOU| XB |

1M ‘xejjo9 jo abejn




1202/0e/s sJajyg Aq pasedaid
zZ8L'L 0£0'¥ LE9'ER 000'€ SLL9z 916 b 198 LY 09'+2 008'2€6'L 9202 G202 $z0Z
Z6L'e Zvo'L 6L9'ap 000'e £0¥'9z 212°LL 199' LY 09'¥2 008'2€6'L 6202 ¥20Z £202
oLL'g $GE L10E' 1P 000'¢ 060'22 LTl 199" Ly 09'%2 008'2£6'L $202 £202 2202
9GL'}L $69 19B'9F 000'S 0592 LIl 199'L¥ 09'%2 008'/€6't £202 z20Z 1202
Z90'L 290'L BASG'St 000'¢ €892 FAR A 199'L¥ 09'vZ 008'.€6'L 2202 1202 020z
0 0 199'L% 000’ LIl o'z 199'/$ 09'%2 008°L£6°L 1202 0202 6102
0 (ovz'slt) B¥P'GY 000' (4 &x44 £02'0E 09%2 000'922'1L 0202 6102 8102
9yZ's L 6102 8L0Z 2102
ajue|egq souejeg sasuadxy sasuadx3 000°'895% suied € 'ON alL juawaiau| ajey juswaiauy dea ) leap Aeap
aAllefnwny lenuuy |elolL FEIT)Ts) 9JON wolid ysel saquil] 03 xejl xejl anjea dil ELIVETR uonenjep uonINIIsu0)
‘09 Jajsuel] pajaafoid
1202

C o 9peske

%000 :10j0e 4 UolEpU|

9202 JE3 A DNUBASY |euld

9202 BA [BUld) 10MISIQ JO B WNWIXen

1202 polad ainypuadx3 jo pu3

900¢ Jea ) uoneald

[002/22/2 8jeq uoneas)

asn paxiN uoieoWISSEID Jo1iIsq

AJuQ uoiIsSNosIq 104

g NqIyx3

¥ "ON QIL

1SBI910 4 JUBWSIOU| X |

IM ‘Xe}j09 Jo abejlIA



+zocioTis

s13|y3 Aq pasedalg

0v0'859 S16'6€ 000'S 000's SI6'YY 8z 000°058'} e 0z £v0Z [4r4

SeL'8Le Ske'sE 000'S 000's Si6'vt azve 000'058°} = £r02 Zraz (R4

oLz'eLs SI6'6E 000'S 000's S16°%F :r474 000°058'} z zroz L0z 00z

962'BES S18'6E 000's 000's SiL6'YY 8zZ've 000°058'L - L0z avoz 6602

18E'86Y SLe'se 000's 000's S16'PY ;144 000°058'} ¥ oroz 6€02 8€02

19v'85% GL6'6E 000's 000'S S16%Y :ral 4 000‘058'} . 6E0Z 8£02 180T

285'8Ly G16'6E 000'S 000's S8y 8z'vZ 000°058'} % 8€02 1£02 9£02

1£9'8LE S16'6E 000’5 000'S S16'%Y 8z 000'058'} % 2£02 9£02 Se0Z

€ZL'8EE S16'6E 000'§ 000's S16'%Y 8Z'vZ 000'058'} . 9E0Z §€0Z ¥e0Z

808'962 S16'6E 000's 000'S SI8bY 8Z'vZ 000'058'} - GE0Z ¥E0T £€0Z

¥68'852 SLE'6E 000'S 000's SI6'vY 82+ 000°058'} ¥ €02 €602 ze0z

6/6'8LC G6'6E 000's 000'S S16'vY 8242 000°058'} - €€02 ze0z L0z

¥90'6L1 S18'se 000'S 000's S16'%Y 8Z'vZ 000‘058'} % [44 L£02 0£02

0SL'6EL 0£5'6Z G8e'sl 000's G8E'VL SI6'PY :rae4 000'058'} 3 LE0Z 0€0Z 6202

0Z9'El L Shi'sZ 0LL'6) 000's 0L2'%L SL6'PY 8Z'vZ 0o0‘058'} 2 0£0Z 6202 8202

9.p'88 181's2 8el'sl 000's 8ZL'vL SI6'%Y 82'vZ 000'058'} - 6202 8202 1202

889'29 0€r'sZ S8Y'6L Q00's s8b'rL SL6'vP 8242 000'058' 2 8202 120z 9z02

652'2€ z.0'se cra'sl 000's £r8'yL SLEYY 8Z'vZ 000'058'} 000'6Z6 000'526 1202 9z0z S20Z

8124 [s:rA AN 000'S €LL'yL 522 8Z'vZ 000'526 = ferdi4 5202 y20Z

206'8 §56'C £05'6) 000'S €0G'vL 15b'28 8T¥2 000'5Z6 3 5202 ¥202 €202

LvB'S §z9'c £E9'6) 000'S [2s:048 15tz [t 474 000526 - %202 €202 zz02

zTe'e 2ZE'E GEL'SH 000'S SEL'YL 15v'22 8Z'vT 000526 000's26 000626 €202 2202 1202

(8EP'vE) (8e¥'6L) 8EY'BL 000's 8Eb'PL 5 8Z'¥Z 2 220z 120z 0z0z

{ooo'sy) {ooo'sy) 000'S ) 000'sH 2 8Z'vZ . 1202 0202 BLOZ

asliejeg aouefeg sesuadxg sasuadxgy FoN 09 FTENTEYE aey JUBEUADL may 4 L fTELTETRT FCEYY FIETY FLETY

SAnENWNY Jenuuy 5 "ON QIL [s[I 1202 *el xel anjeA AL uapenjep aseyd aseyd uoneu| anuaaay uoljenjep uoldNISU0Y

(L2t a0 000'8953$ poaafold man
pajalold
_ sasuadx3y %000 ojde 4 Uoleyu|

[42V4
L0z {43 A |euts) 1011810 40 B4 winwy
g€02 palad anypuadx3 Jo pug
L20g lpa\ uonesasd

AuQ uoissnasiq Jo4

6 Hqiyx3

Ruisig ssn-paxii - § "oN aIL

1SB0210 4 JUSWAIOU| XB

1M ‘xejje Jo abefiin



Village of Colfax

Date: May 21, 2021
To:  Village Board
From: Rand Bates, Public Works Director

Re:  DOT Project — Highway 40

The Wisconsin DOT is currently planning to redo Highway 40 in 2026 or before. The
attached documents include:
e State/Municipal Maintenance Agreement — This agreement shows that the Village
is responsible for the parking lanes on Main Street.
e Option 2 shows the Village estimated responsibility if we decide to resurface the
parking lane with 1.5” of asphalt - $81,670.
e Option 1 show the Village estimate responsibility if we decide to resurface the
parking lane with 3.25” of asphalt - $153,545.
e Things to be considered during the project would include:
o Curb & Gutter repair or replace from Kyle’s Market to University
Apartments.
e Things to consider prior to the project being completed include:
o The Main Street Bridge manhole is in need of repair.

The State indicated that we can indicated that we have the right to withdraw from the
project or change options if something came up prior to the project. These documents
will allow the state to use the figures for budgeting purposes.



4 Opiion 2 (Ye Commen)

Ag reermeny
or—Q Pvm ]
WNECONSy, STATE/MUNICIPAL Date: March 25, 2021
£ % ID: 8620-00-75
3 5 MAINTENANCE Road Name: STH 40
X o Limits: USH 12to CTH M
TR AGREEMENT County: Dunn

The signatory, Village of Colfax, hereinafter called the Municipality, through its undersigned duly authorized
officers or officials, hereby requests the State of Wisconsin Department of Transportation, hereinafter called the
State, to initiate and affect this agreement to include the associated maintenance responsibilities hereinafter described.

The authority for the Municipality to enter into this agreement with the State is provided by Section 84.07(1) of the
Statutes. Wisconsin statutes, Wisconsin Administrative Code, and State policy serve as the defining documents for
State Highway maintenance responsibilities.

DESCRIPTION OF FACILITY:
Facility description upon completion of State project — As determined by project ID 8620-00-75

Facility description upon signature — The proposed roadway improvement will include rural and urban
resurfacing work. Other work will include railroad crossing replacement, culvert cleaning, ditch cleaning,
roadside clearing, culverts, adjusting beam guard, curb ramp replacements, widening of paved shoulders to 5
feet, shoulder rumble strips, replacement of both C-17-1101 & C-17-1102 with precast pipes, and B-17-0984
bridge joint replacements. Work will also include gravel shouldering, pavement markings, centerline rumble
strips, restoration, and any incidental items necessary to complete the work. Resurfacing will be staged under
traffic with flagging. Structure work is anticipated to be completed using staged construction with temporary
signals. Railroad crossing is expected to be constructed under detour.

Work within the Village of Colfax will include parking lane asphalt resurfacing. Work may include utility
casting adjustments to be completed by the Municipality, if needed. In addition, the Municipality will paint the
parking stalls and adjacent “no parking” curb locations after the project is completed.

This request shall constitute agreement between the Municipality and the State; is subject to the terms and
conditions that follow (pages 2 — 4); is made by the undersigned under proper authority to make such request
for the designated Municipality and upon signature by the State, delivery to the Municipality and upon fully
executed signature of associated, applicable State Municipal Financial Agreement for project 8620-00-75,
The initiation and signature of the agreement will be subject to all the applicable federal and state regulations,
No term or provision of neither the State/Municipal Maintenance Agreement nor any of its attachments may
be changed, waived or terminated orally but only by an instrument in writing executed by both parties to the
State/Municipal Maintenance Agreement,

Signed for and in behalf of the Village of Colfax (Please sign in blue ink)

Name (print) Title

Signature Date

Signed for and in behalf of the State (Please sign in blue ink)

Name Title WisDOT NWR Deputy Director

Signature Date

N:ASPP\Programs\3R\SMMA Page 1 of 3 County — NW Region



TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

1.

4.

In order to guarantee the Municipality’s foregoing agreements to maintain the facility to State standards, the
Municipality, through its above duly authorized officers or officials, agrees and authorizes the State to set off
and withhold General Transportation Aids or monies otherwise due and payable by the State to the
municipality, as determined by the State, for any maintenance the State must perform to the facility should
the Municipality fail to comply with the agreement.

The State will not install any additional items, not necessitated for the safe and efficient flow of traffic, to a state
highway facility without the Municipality agreeing to maintain those items. The State is responsible for
maintaining the through travel way of any given highway facility under the State’s jurisdiction including:

(a) Signing and pavement marking necessitated for the safe and efficient flow of traffic except those items listed
in #3.

(b) Permitting authority of utilities and access control on all State Trunk, US and Interstate Highways.

The Municipality shall at its own cost and expense maintain all portions within the specified limits of this
agreement that lie within its jurisdiction for such maintenance through statutory requirements in a manner
satisfactory to the State and shall make ample provision for such maintenance each year to include:

(a) Maintain all items outside, and under, the travel way to include, but not limited to, parking lanes, curb and
gutter, drainage facilities, sidewalks, multi-use paths, retaining walls, pedestrian refuge islands and
landscaping features.

(b) Remove snow and ice from sidewalks, multi-use paths, and pedestrian refuge islands.

(c) Implement a street sweeping program to help prevent the accumulation of dirt, sand, leaves, paper, or
other clogging debris.

(d) Maintain the storm sewer system to provide a free flow condition throughout the life of the facility.

(e) Maintain and accept responsibility for the energy, operation, maintenance, repair, and replacement of the
street lighting system.

1. The Municipality shall obtain a permit from the State.
ii.  The Municipality shall accept responsibility for locating utilities for Digger’s Hotline.

iii.  If at any time the Municipality should choose to tum off or remove street lighting, in part or in
whole, funded with federal/state dollars, the State will determine potential conflicts and
approve/disapprove such request. If removal is approved by the State, the Municipality will
reimburse to the State an amount determined by Federal and State coordination.

() Maintain clear right-of-way of all encroachments.
(g) Maintain crosswalk pavement markings. The municipality shall obtain a permit with the State.

(h) Maintain signs and pavement markings not necessary for the safe and efficient movement of traffic (no
parking signs, wayfinding signs, etc).

The Municipality, within the specified limits, agrees to:
(@) Prohibit angle parking,
(b) Regulate parking along the highway. The Municipality will file a parking declaration with the State.

(c) Regulate or prohibit all parking at locations where and when the pavement area usually occupied by parked
vehicles will be needed to carry active traffic in the street.

N:ASPP\Programs\3R\SMMA Page 2 of 3 County — NW Region



5. The Municipality will coordinate with the State to obtain any necessary Work on Right-of-Way Permits for
maintenance performed on or within the state highway facility or state right-of-way.

6. This agreement does not remove the current municipal maintenance responsibility.

7. The State or Municipality may request an amendment to this agreement to include specific features later
requested by the Municipality throughout the design process.

8. Upon completion of construction project, 8620-00-75, the Municipality will assume all afore mentioned
maintenance responsibilities.

N:ASPP\Programs\3aR\SMMA Page 3 of 3 County — NW Region



OPTVoN 2.

STATE/MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL Date: March 25, 2021
WSCONsy,, AGREEMENT FOR A STATE-LET || - 8620-00-05/25/75

HIGHWAY PROJECT
Road Name: STH 40

Limits: USH 12to CTH M
County: Dunn

.,;\—\—HV"-"'O

%o‘?mﬂo“

%OF THDS\

Roadway Length: 9.078 miles

The signatory, Village of Colfax, hereinafter called the Municipality, through its undersigned duly authorized
officers or officials, hereby requests the State of Wisconsin Department of Transportation, hereinafier called the
State, to initiate and effect the highway or street improvement hereinafter described.

The authority for the Municipality to enter into this agreement with the State is provided by Section 86.25(1), (2),
and (3) of the Statutes.

NEEDS AND ESTIMATE SUMMARY:

Existing Facility - Describe and give reason for request: The existing facility is a minor arterial roadway. STH
40 is a state long truck route. The existing pavement section has reached the end of its useful life.

Proposed Improvement - Nature of work: The proposed roadway improvement will include rural and urban
resurfacing work. Other work will include railroad crossing replacement, culvert cleaning, ditch cleaning,
roadside clearing, culverts, adjusting beam guard, curb ramp replacements, widening of paved shoulders to 5
feet, shoulder rumble strips, replacement of both C-17-1101 & C-17-1102 with precast pipes, and B-17-0984
bridge joint replacements. Work will also include gravel shouldering, pavement markings, centerline rumble
strips, restoration, and any incidental items necessary to complete the work. Resurfacing will be staged under
traffic with flagging. Structure work is anticipated to be completed using staged construction with temporary
signals. Railroad crossing is expected to be constructed under detour.

Describe non-participating work included in the project and other work necessary to finish the project
completely which will be undertaken independently by the municipality: Work within the Village of Colfax
will include parking lane asphalt resurfacing of 1.5” ( 1 surface layer of asphalt), and will be 100% funded by
the Municipality. Work may include utility casting adjustments to be completed by the Municipality, if needed.
In addition, the Municipality will paint the parking stalls and adjacent “no parking” curb locations after the
project is completed.

NASPP\Programs\3R\State Agreements Page 1 0of 4 ID 8820-000-05/25/75 — NW Region




TABLE 1: SUMMARY OF COSTS

Total Federal/State Municipal
Phase Est. Cost Funds % Funds %

8620-00-05
Preliminary Engineering:

Plan Development $ 235,000 | $ 235,000 100%| $ - 0%
8620-00-25
Real Estate Acquisition:

Acquisition $ 13,500 | § 13,500 100%| $ - 0%
8620-00-75
Construction:

General Construction (CAT 10)| $ 5,221,600 |$ 5,221,600 100%| $ - 0%

Shoulders/Rumbles (CAT 30) | $ 337,050 | $ 337,050 100%| $ - 0%

Structure (CAT 40) $ 44405 | $ 44 405 100%]| $ - 0%
Non-Participating (CAT 20)* $ 81670 | % - 0%| $ 81,670 | 100%

$ $ $

Total Cost Distribution 5,933,225 5,851,555 81,670

*Non-participating work will include parking lane asphalt resurfacing (1.5 inches, 1 surface layer).

The Municipality will be responsible for any utility casting adjustments and will paint the parking stalls
and adjacent "no parking” curb locations after the project is completed.

This request is subject to the terms and conditions that follow (pages 2 — 4) and is made by the undersigned
under proper authority to make such request for the designated Municipality and upon signature by the State,
and upon fully executed signature of applicable State Municipal Maintenance Agreement, and delivery to the
Municipality shall constitute agreement between the Municipality and the State. No term or provision of neither
the State/Municipal Agreement nor any of its attachments may be changed, waived or terminated orally but only
by an instrument in writing executed by both parties to the State/Municipal Agreement.

Signed for and in behalf of the Village of Colfax (please sign in blue ink)

Name Title Date

Signed for and in behalf of the State (please sign in blue ink)

Name Title Date

TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

1. The iitiation and accomplishment of the improvement will be subject to the applicable Federal and State
regulations.

2. The Municipality shall pay to the State all costs incurred by the State in connection with the improvement that
exceed Federal/State financing commitments or are ineligible for Federal/State financing. Local participation
shall be limited to the items and percentages set forth in the Summary of Costs table, which shows Municipal
funding participation. In order to guarantee the Municipality’s foregoing agreements to pay the State, the
Municipality, through its above duly authorized officers or officials, agrees and authorizes the State to set
off and withhold the required reimbursement amount as determined by the State from any moneys otherwise
due and payable by the State to the Municipality.

NASPP\Programns\3R\State Agreements Page 2 of 4 ID 8620-000-05/25/75 — NW Region




3. Funding of each project Phase is subject to inclusion in an approved program and per the State’s Facility
Development Manual (FDM) standards. Federal aid and/or state transportation fund financing will be limited
to participation in the costs of the following items as specified in the Summary of Costs:

(a) Design engineering and state review services.
(b) Real Estate necessitated for the improvement.
(c) Compensable utility adjustment and railroad force work necessitated for the project.

(d) The grading, base, pavement, curb and gutter, and bridge costs to State standards, excluding the cost of
parking areas.

(e) Storm sewer mains, culverts, laterals, manholes, inlets, catch basins, and connections for surface water
drainage of the improvement; including replacement and/or adjustments of existing storm sewer
manhole covers and inlet grates as needed.

(f) Construction engineering incidental to inspection and supervision of actual construction work, except for
inspection, staking, and testing of sanitary sewer and water main.

(9) Signing and pavement marking necessitated for the safe and efficient flow of traffic, including detour
routes.

(h) Replacement of existing sidewalks necessitated by construction.
(Y Replacement of existing driveways, in kind, necessitated by the project.

() New installations or alteration resulting from roadway construction of standard State street lighting and
traffic signals or devices. Alteration may include salvaging and replacement of existing components.

4. Work necessary to complete the improvement to be financed entirely by the Municipality or other utility or
Facility Owner includes the following items:

(a) New installations of or alteration of sanitary sewers and connections, water, gas, electric, telephone,
telegraph, fire or police alarm facilities, parking meters, and similar utilities.

(b) New installation or alteration of signs not necessary for the safe and efficient flow of traffic.
(c¢) Roadway and bridge width in excess of standards.

(d) Construction inspection, staking, and material testing and acceptance for construction of sanitary
sewer and water main.

(e) Parking lane costs.

() Coordinate, clean up, and fund any hazardous materials encountered for city utility construction. All
hazardous material cleanup work shall be performed in accordance to state and federal regulations.

5. As the work progresses, the Municipality will be billed for work completed which is not chargeable to
federal/state funds. Upon completion of the project, a final audit will be made to determine the final division of
costs.

6. If the Municipality should withdraw the project, it shall reimburse the State for any costs incurred by the State
in behalf of the project.

7. The work will be administered by the State and may include items not eligible for federal/state participation.
8. The Municipality shall at its own cost and expense:

(a) Maintain all portions of the project that lie within its jurisdiction for such maintenance through statutory
requirements, in a manner satisfactory to the State and shall make ample provision for such maintenance

NASPP\Programs\3R\State Agreements Page 3 of 4 ID 8620-000-05/25/75 — NW Region



each year. This agreement does not remove the current municipal maintenance responsibility.

(b) Maintain all items outside the travel lane along the project, to include but not limited to parking lanes, curb
and gutter, drainage facilities, sidewalks, multi-use paths, retaining walls, pedestrian refuge islands,
landscaping features and amenities.

(c) Maintain and accept responsibility for the energy, operation, maintenance, repair, and replacement of the
lighting system.

{d) Prohibit angle parking.
(e) Regulate parking along the highway. The Municipality will file a parking declaration with the State.

(f) Regulate or prohibit all parking at locations where and when the pavement area usually occupied by parked
vehicles will be needed to carry active traffic in the street.

(9) Use the WisDOT Utility Accommodation Policy unless the Municipality adopts a policy which has
equal or more restrictive controls.

(h) Provide complete plans, specifications, and estimates for sanitary sewer and water main work. The
Municipality assumes full responsibility for the design, installation, inspection, testing, and
operation of the sanitary sewer and water system. This relieves the State and all of its employees
from the liability for all suits, actions, or claims resulting from the sanitary sewer and water system
construction.

(Y Coordinate with the State on changes to highway access within the project limits.

() In cooperation with the State, assist with public relations for the project and announcements to the
press and such outlets as would generally alert the affected property owners and the community of
the nature, extent, and timing of the project and arrangements for handling traffic within and around
the project.

(k) Maintain signs and pavement markings not necessary for the safe and efficient movement of traffic (no
parking signs, crosswalk pavement markings not at signalized intersections, efc).

9. Basis for local participation:
a) Design 8620-00-05: There is no local cost share for preliminary engineering.
b) Real Estate 8620-00-25: There is no local cost share for real estate acquisition.
¢) Construction 8620-00-75: There is no local cost share for general roadway construction.

i.  Construction, non-participating: Costs for parking lane resurfacing (1.5” for 1 surface layer
of asphalt overlay) within the Village of Colfax will be 100% locally funded. Any utility
adjustments necessary and the parking lane pavement marking and *“no parking” marking will
be completed by the Municipality and will be 100% locally funded.

d) The estimated costs shown on the funding table on page 2 of this document are based on preliminary
data and may change significantly when based on completed bid documents and plans. Final cost
share will be the actual cost of the work.

[END]

NASPP\Programs\3R\State Agreements Page 4 of 4 ID 8620-000-05/25/75 — NW Region



ofPTI6eN |

STATE/MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL | Date: March 25, 2021
&S0, AGREEMENT FOR A STATE-LET || - 8620.00.05/25/75

HIGHWAY PROJECT
Road Name: STH 40

Limits: USH 12to CTHM .
County: Dunn

ORparion

AT

Q
%'OF mb«“"

Roadway Length: 9.078 miles

The signatory, Village of Colfax, hereinafter called the Municipality, through its undersigned duly authorized
officers or officials, hereby requests the State of Wisconsin Department of Transportation, hereinafter called the
State, to initiate and effect the highway or street improvement hereinafter described.

The authority for the Municipality to enter into this agreement with the State is provided by Section 86.25(1), (2),
and (3) of the Statutes.

NEEDS AND ESTIMATE SUMMARY:

Existing Facility - Describe and give reason for request: The existing facility is a minor arterial roadway. STH
40 is a state long truck route. The existing pavement section has reached the end of its useful life.

Proposed Improvement - Nature of work: The proposed roadway improvement will include rural and urban
resurfacing work. Other work will include railroad crossing replacement, culvert cleaning, ditch cleaning,
roadside clearing, culverts, adjusting beam guard, curb ramp replacements, widening of paved shoulders to 5
feet, shoulder rumble strips, replacement of both C-17-1101 & C-17-1102 with precast pipes, and B-17-0984
bridge joint replacements. Work will also include gravel shouldering, pavement markings, centerline rumble
strips, restoration, and any incidental items necessary to complete the work. Resurfacing will be staged under
traffic with flagging. Structure work is anticipated to be completed using staged construction with temporary
signals. Railroad crossing is expected to be constructed under detour.

Describe non-participating work included in the project and other work necessary to finish the project
completely which will be undertaken independently by the municipality: Work within the Village of Colfax
will include parking lane asphalt resurfacing of 3.25” (2 layers of asphalt), and will be 100% funded by the:
Municipality. Work may include utility casting adjustments to be completed by the Municipality, if needed. In
addition, the Municipality will paint the parking stalls and adjacent “no parking” curb locations after the project
is completed.:

NASPP\Programs\3R\State Agreements Page 1 of 4 ID 8620-000-05/25/75 — NW Region

2026



TABLE 1: SUMMARY OF COSTS

Total Federal/State Municipal
Phase Est. Cost Funds % Funds . %

8620-00-05
Preliminary Engineering:

Plan Development 3 235,000 | $ 235,000 100%| $ - 0%
8620-00-25
Real Estate Acquisition:

Acquisition $ 13,500 | $ 13,500 100%]| $ - 0%
8620-00-75
Construction:

General Construction (CAT 10)| $ 5221600 |$ 5,221,600 100%| $ - 0%

Shoulders/Rumbles (CAT 30) | $ 337,050 | $ 337,050 100%]| $ - 0%

Structure (CAT 40) $ 44405 | % 44,405 100%]| $ - 0%
Non-Participating (CAT 20)* $ 153,545 | $ - 0%|$ 153,545| 100%
Total Cost Distribution $ 6,005,100 $ 5,851,555 $ 153,545

*Non-patrticipating work will include parking lane asphalt resurfacing (3.25 inches, 2 layers of asphalt

The Municipality will be responsible for any utility casting adjustments and will paint the parking stalls
and adjacent "no parking" curb locations after the project is completed.

This request is subject to the terms and conditions that follow (pages 2 — 4) and is made by the undersigned
under proper authority to make such request for the designated Municipality and upon signature by the State,
and upon fully executed signature of applicable State Municipal Maintenance Agreement, and delivery to the
Municipality shall constitute agreement between the Municipality and the State. No term or provision of neither
the State/Municipal Agreement nor any of its attachments may be changed, waived or terminated orally but only
by an instrument in writing executed by both parties to the State/Municipal Agreement.

Signed for and in behalf of the Village of Colfax (please sign in blue ink)

Name Title Date

Signed for and in behalf of the State (please sign in blue ink)

Name Title Date

TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

1. The initiation and accomplishment of the improvement will be subject to the applicable Federal and State
regulations.

2. The Municipality shall pay to the State all costs incurred by the State in connection with the improvement that
exceed Federal/State financing commitments or are ineligible for Federal/State financing. Local participation
shall be limited to the items and percentages set forth in the Summary of Costs table, which shows Municipal
funding participation. In order to guarantee the Municipality’s foregoing agreements to pay the State, the
Municipality, through its above duly authorized officers or officials, agrees and authorizes the State to set
off and withhold the required reimbursement amount as determined by the State from any moneys otherwise
due and payable by the State to the Municipality.

NASPP\Programs\3R\State Agreements Page 2 of 4 ID 8620-000-05/25/75 — NW Region




3.

®©

Funding of each project Phase is subject to inclusion in an approved program and per the State’s Facility
Development Manual (FDM) standards. Federa! aid and/or state transportation fund financing will be limited
to participation in the costs of the following items as specified in the Summary of Costs:

(a) Design engineering and state review services.
(b) Real Estate necessitated for the improvement.
(c) Compensable utility adjustment and railroad force work necessitated for the project.

(d) The grading, base, pavement, curb and gutter, and bridge costs to State standards, excluding the cost of
parking areas.

(e) Storm sewer mains, culverts, laterals, manholes, inlets, catch basins, and connections for surface water
drainage of the improvement; including replacement and/or adjustments of existing storm sewer
manhole covers and inlet grates as needed.

(i Construction engineering incidental to inspection and supervision of actual construction work, except for
inspection, staking, and testing of sanitary sewer and water main.

(9) Signing and pavement marking necessitated for the safe and efficient flow of traffic, including detour
routes.

(h) Replacement of existing sidewalks necessitated by construction.
(i) Replacement of existing driveways, in kind, necessitated by the project.

() New installations or alteration resulting from roadway construction of standard State street lighting and
traffic signals or devices. Alteration may include salvaging and replacement of existing components.

Work necessary to complete the improvement to be financed entirely by the Municipality or other utility or
Facility Owner includes the following items:

(a) New installations of or alteration of sanitary sewers and connections, water, gas, electric, telephone,
telegraph, fire or police alarm facilities, parking meters, and similar utilities.

(b) New installation or alteration of signs not necessary for the safe and efficient flow of traffic.
{¢) Roadway and bridge width in excess of standards.

(d) Construction inspection, staking, and material testing and acceptance for construction of sanitary
sewer and water main.

(e) Parking lane costs

(H Coordinate, clean up, and fund any hazardous materials encountered for city utility construction. All
hazardous material cleanup work shall be performed in accordance to state and federal regulations.

As the work progresses, the Municipality will be billed for work completed which is not chargeable to
federal/state funds. Upon completion of the project, a final audit will be made to determine the final division of
costs.

If the Municipality should withdraw the project, it shall reimburse the State for any costs incurred by the State
inbehalfof the project. ot wfoad /prw/t (g

The work will be administered by the State and may include items not eligible for federal/state participation.
The Municipality shall at its own cost and expense:

(@) Maintain all portions of the project that lie within its jurisdiction for such maintenance through statutory
requirements, in a manner satisfactory to the State and shall make ample provision for such maintenance

N:ASPP\Programs\3R\State Agreements Page 3 of 4 ID 8620-000-05/25/75 — NW Region



each year. This agreement does not remove the current municipal maintenance responsibility.

(b) Maintain all items outside the travel lane along the project, to include but not limited to parking lanes, curb
and gutter, drainage facilities, sidewalks, multi-use paths, retaining walls, pedestrian refuge islands,
landscaping features and amenities.

(c) Maintain and accept responsibility for the energy, operation, maintenance, repair, and replacement of the
lighting system.

(d) Prohibit angle parking.
(e) Regulate parking along the highway. The Municipality will file a parking declaration with the State.

{(f) Regulate or prohibit all parking at locations where and when the pavement area usually occupied by parked
vehicles will be needed to carry active traffic in the street.

() Use the WisDOT Utility Accommodation Policy unless the Municipality adopts a policy which has
equal or more restrictive controls.

(h) Provide complete plans, specifications, and estimates for sanitary sewer and water main work. The
Municipality assumes full responsibility for the design, installation, inspection, testing, and
operation of the sanitary sewer and water system. This relieves the State and all of its employees
from the liability for all suits, actions, or claims resulting from the sanitary sewer and water system
construction,

() Coordinate with the State on changes to highway access within the project limits.

(i) In cooperation with the State, assist with public relations for the project and announcements to the
press and such outlets as would generally alert the affected property owners and the community of
the nature, extent, and timing of the project and arrangements for handling traffic within and around
the project.

(k) Maintain signs and pavement markings not necessary for the safe and efficient movement of traffic (no
parking signs, crosswalk pavement markings not at signalized intersections, etc).

9. Basis for local participation:
a) Design 8620-00-05: There is no local cost share for preliminary engineering.
b) Real Estate 8620-00-25: There is no local cost share for real estate acquisition.
¢) Construction 8620-00-75: There is no local cost share for general roadway construction.

i.  Construction, non-participating: Costs for parking lane resurfacing (3.25” for 2 layers of
asphalt) within the Village of Colfax will be 100% locally funded. Any utility adjustments
necessary and the parking lane pavement marking and “no parking” marking will be
completed by the Municipality and will be 100% locally funded.

d) The estimated costs shown on the funding table on page 2 of this document are based on preliminary
data and may change significantly when based on completed bid documents and plans. Final cost
share will be the actual cost of the work.

[END]

N:ASPP\Programs\3R\State Agreements Page 4 of 4 ID 8620-000-05/25/75 — NW Region



’ ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
R et = e DR, = S A
= = s =

To Financial Supporters of Dunn County Economic Development Corporation

The Dunn County Economic Development Corporation wants to thank you for your past
financial support of and your contributions to our organization. The DCEDC exists only through
the financial support of people, companies, and communities who have a belief that the DCEDC
is an organization both designed and needed for the development and economic growth of all
our communities,

We are asking you at this time to consider making a contribution to our organization now. The
reason for this is to provide the DCEDC with the financial support it needs to complete this
calendar year. We have many specific projects and initiatives with which we are currently
working, and for which we are doing a lot of work and providing a lot of important services,
including working with projects to secure specific sites, to develop financial statements and
business prospectuses, and to develop and secure optimal financing packages. We currently
have expenses of about $7,000 per month, and without an immediate influx of money the
DCEDC will be out of resources by August/September of this year and be forced to close down
operations and terminate all activities and support for the businesses and people with whom
we are working.

The money will be used to enable the DCEDC to continue all the current projects with which it is
working, and to take on new ones that come to us all the time. We are also working on securing
funding from the County and the City of Menomonie to help us complete this year, and to
provide funding for the DCEDC in 2022.

We are moving in the right direction, and have the right individual (Bob Bossany) in place to
create and develop significant and important economic growth in our county. Your support is
greatly supported and appreciated.

Sincerely,
Gary Stene

Gary Stene: President DCEDC

802 Ballentine Road ® Menomonie, Wisconsin @ Phone: 715-556-1017 @ info@dunnedc.com

g 2,000 2019+2020



DCEDC INITIATIVES 5/3/21

Boyceville Hardware Store

Have developed the project full and complete financial statements. Am working with
the business owner on putting a business investment prospectus together, and once
done will meet with SBD, Regional Business, and commercial lenders regarding
structuring of financial packages, including SBA 504 and 7A loans, RBF loan, and
commercial debt.

Menomonie Golf Course

Have developed a full set of pro-forma financial statements for the golf course project,
including all capital requirements, operating costs, and defined income streams. Am
working with the business owners and city of Menomonie on structuring a financing
package, including a workable acquisition cost and required equity financing. Am
waiting for a negotiated acquisition package and purchase agreement to be secured,
and have agreed to participate as needed/desired to secure an agreement.

Server Farm

Received an inquiry regarding the potential location of a large computer server farm to
the Menomonie Industrial Park. Worked with Xcel, City, etc. to move forward. Has high
level electrical power requirements up to 35MW, requiring ultimately the installation of
a new substation. Would require a 100,000 sq. ft. facility and provide 100+ high paying
jobs. Forwarded to City, options and requirements were identified, and a package
developed by the city of Menomonie and Xcel Energy has been forwarded to company.
Knapp Manufacturing Project

Am talking with the business owner regarding the start-up of a manufacturing project in
Knapp, expected this summer. The project will refine cannabis into CBD oil for sale into
the wholesale, and potentially the retail markets. Am ready to provide assistance in the
development of the project and financing packages as desired/needed.

Menomonie Park Company expansion

Was approached by the business owners and developer of a diesel service business in
the Menomonie industrial park regarding the addition of space to their existing building,
essentially doubling its size. . Have met with them and agreed to help put their financials
together to assess financing requirements and capability. Am waiting for their historical
financials which | need to help put their pro-formas together and assess financing
requirements.

Menomonie Business Expansion



10.

11.

Was approached by a local business owner on an expansion of their current business
and construction of a new facility for manufacturing/storage space lease. Am waiting for
additional information and desired/possible scope of the project from the business
owner.

Large Scale Construction Material Project

Have talked with the business owner about the development of a new construction
material that may have enormous potential. Although the project is embryonic, because
of its potential | agreed to, and have opened potential investment channels and am
exploring potential strategic partnerships to secure project funding.

Community Center

Was approached by, and am working with, some current health and fithess business
owners about their desire to acquire an existing but primarily vacant commercial
building in the city of Menomonie for the purpose of expanding into a community
center with a sports complex, and collateral and additional retail and residential space.
Have met with them numerous times and have developed a full set of pro-forma
financials for a multi phase project. Am working with them on defining capital
requirements, operating costs, revenue streams, and potential financing packages.
Food Wagon

Am working with a couple of people on the start-up of a local food wagon serving
Mexican type food. Their plan is to serve Boyceville, Colfax, and Menomonie. They have
the ability, the skills, and a strong desire to do this, but have no business acumen on
how to get it done, and have asked for help. | worked with them on securing a kitchen,
and am working with them to better define their project, its capital requirements, its
operating costs, its potential revenue streams, and the financing requirements. | will
work with them on developing their financial projections and securing an RBF micro
loan, and will provide guidance on their accounting system and procedures.
Cooperative

Am exploring the potential for the development of a cooperative for area producers and
growers for processing and marketing their products. There are producers and growers
in Dunn County who are currently at a geographic disadvantage for the
processing/packaging of their products. There are potentially some pieces in place for
the development of processing and packaging capabilities within Dunn County, and it
just might make economic sense to bring that processing closer to home. If there is an
interest in exploring the possibilities, | will work with them to assess economic viability.
Anaerobic Digester

Have worked with a company that is looking at putting in 3 million gallon anaerobic
digester on a large dairy farm for the production of synthetic gas for sale to a local
utility. It is expected to be a $16 million project, creating potentially 5 jobs. Have



12.

13.

14.

connected them with the rural electric provider, explored potential grant programs for
them, and am waiting for a status report.

Medical Device Company

A group of medical researchers have developed a new medical device which has
enormous potential to save lives. Am working with the principals who have secured the
right to commercialize the project, and provided the complete set of pro-forma
financials on the project for them and the investors on the project. If successful,  am
working to direct the project to locate in the Stout Technology Park in Menomonie. It
appears, based on communications with the principals as late as this past week, a

decision to move forward is very close.

Contracting Company

Working with a construction/farm system and implement company in securing a new
site for construction of a 20,000 sq. ft. facility on 10 acres. It is probably $2,000,000
investment, and would retain and/or create 50 jobs. Have a potential interest in a site in
Elk Mound, and am exploring that location in the new TIF district in Elk Mound. We may
look to a site visit yet this week.

Manufacturing Company Expansion

Have received interest from a northern Wisconsin manufacturing company that needs
to expand its business and Dunn County appears to be a good geographic fit. it appears
to require a 20,000 sq. ft. new building, jobs unknown yet. Have reached out to the
company, and am told there is a strong interest in meeting to discuss potential and
needs. There also seemed to be an interest in exploring a rural location, in Boyceville,

Elk Mound, or Knapp. Expect to meet this week.



Resolution 2021-02
Authorization of Signer Change on Non-Personal Accounts of Village Moneys

WHEREAS, the Village of Colfax Board, as a customer of Bremer Bank is authorized to designate
agents to conduct Village business on behalf of the Village of Colfax.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Bremer Bank (the “Bank’), qualified as a public depository under
Ch. 34, Wis. Stats., is hereby designated as a depository in which the funds of this Municipality may from
time to time be deposited; that the following accounts be opened and maintained in the name of this
Municipality with the Bank subject to the rules and regulations of the Bank from time to time in effect: that
the persons and the number thereof designated by title opposite the following designation of accounts is
hereby authorizes, for and on behalf of this Municipality, to sign order checks as provided in Section
66.0607(3), Wisconsin Statutes, for payment or withdrawal of money from said accounts and to issue
instructions regarding the same and to endorse for deposit, negotiation, collection or discount by Bank
and all checks, drafts, notes, bills, certificates of deposit or other instruments or orders for the payment of
money owned or held by said Municipality; that the endorsement for deposit may be in writing, by stamp,
or otherwise with or without designation of signature of the person so endorsing; and that any officer,
agent or employee of this Municipality is hereby authorized to make oral or written requests of the Bank
for the transfer of funds or money between accounts maintained by this Municipality at the Bank.

Titles of Authorized Persons

Jody Albricht, President

Mark Halpin, Trustee

Lynn M. Niggemann, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

This is to certify, that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of resolutions duly and legally adopted by
the governing body of the Municipality at an open legal meeting held on the 24" day of May 2021 and
said resolutions will be in full force and effective on the 25™ day of May 2021.

Signed and sealed this 24" day of May 2021.

Lynn M. Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

The undersigned member of the governing body not authorized to sign order checks certifies that the
foregoing is a correct copy of a resolution passed as therein set forth.

Trustee

Jody Albricht, President

Attest: Lynn M. Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer




Resolution 2021-03

RESOLUTION DESIGNATING PUBLIC DEPOSITORY AND AUTHORIZING WITHDRAWAL OF
COUNTY, CITY, VILLAGE, TOWN OR SCHOOL DISTRICT MONEYS

VILLAGE OF COLFAX (Municipality), Wisconsin. Resolved, that Dairy State Bank (the "Bank”), qualified as a public
depository under Ch. 34, Wis. Stats., is hereby designated as a depository in which the funds of this Municipality may from time to time be
deposited; that the following described account __be opened and maintained in the name of this Municipality with the Bank

subject to the rules and regulations of the Bank from time to time in effect; that the agent(s) is hereby authorized, for and on behalf of this
Municipality, to sign order checks as provided in Section 66.0607(3), Wisconsin Statues, for payment or withdrawal of money from said account
and to issue instructions regarding the same and to endorse for deposit, negotiation, collection or discount by Bank any and all checks, drafts,
notes, bills , certificates of deposit or other instruments or orders for the payment of money owned or hejgnby said Municipality; that the
endorsement for deposit may be in writing, by stamp, or otherwise, with or without designation of signature p# gent so endorsing; and that
any officer, agent or employee of this Municipality is hereby authorized to make oral or written requests g# ) for the transfer of funds or
money between accounts maintained by this Municipality at the Bank.

AGENTS Any Agent listed below, subject to any written limitations, is authorized to exercise i

Name and Title or Position Signature
A. LYNN M NTGGEMANN X
B. LISA M BRAGG-HURLEBURT X
C. JODY F ATBRICHT X
D. MARK S HALPIN X X
E. X X
F. X X

POWERS GRANTED (Attach one or more Agents to each power by placing the letter corresponding to their name in the area before each
power. Following each power indicate the number of Agents signatures required to exercise the power.)

Indicate A, B, C, Description of Power Indicate number of
D, E, and/orF signatures required
A,B.C,D (1) Exercise all of the powers listed in this resolution. -

(2) Open any deposit account(s) in the name of the Municipality

(3) Endorse checks and orders for the payment of money or otherwise withdraw or transfer funds on
Deposit with this Financial Institution.

(4) Borrow money on behalf and in the name of the Municipality, sign, execute and deliver promissory
notes or other evidences of indebtedness.

(5) Enter into a written lease for the purpose of renting, maintaining, accessing and terminating a Safe
Deposit Box in this Financial Institution.

(6) Other

LIMITATIONS ON POWERS The following are the Municipalities express limitations on the powers granted under this resolution. If the
depositor has indicated more than one signature above, it is the Depositors responsibility to implement controls to monitor multiple
signatures. The Bank requires only one signature.

EFFECT ON PREVIOUS RESOLUTIONS This resolution supersedes resolution dated 5/19/2019 . If not completed, all resolutions
remain in effect.

CERTIFICATION OF AUTHORITY
| further certify that the governing body of the Municipality has, and at the time of adoption of this resolution had, full power and lg#
authority to adopt the provisions on page 2 and to confer the powers granted above to the agents named who have full power ang# !
authority to exercise the same.

The undersigned member of the governing body not authorized to sign checks certifies that the foregoing is a correct copy )m‘ WL
passed as therein set forth.

X

Signature
Title Date05/24/21

FOR FINANCIAL INSTITUTION USE ONLY
Acknowledged and received on 5/24/21 (date) byaMB __(initials) This resolution is superseded by resolution dated 5/19/19 .



Resolution 2021-04

RESOLUTION DESIGNATING PUBLIC DEPOSITORY AND AUTHORIZING WITHDRAWAL OF
COUNTY, CITY, VILLAGE, TOWN OR SCHOOL DISTRICT MONEYS

VILLAGE OF COLFAX (Municipality), Wisconsin. Resolved, that Dairy State Bank (the "Bank”), qualified as a public
depository under Ch. 34, Wis. Stats., is hereby designated as a depository in which the funds of this Municipality may from time to time be
deposited; that the following described account K be opened and maintained in the name of this Municipality with the Bank
subject to the rules and regulations of the Bank from time to time in effect; that the agent(s) is hereby authorized, for and on behalf of this
Municipality, to sign order checks as provided in Section 66.0607(3), Wisconsin Statues, for payment or withdrawal of money from said account
and to issue instructions regarding the same and to endorse for deposit, negotiation, collection or discount by Bank any and all checks, drafts,
notes, bills , certificates of deposit or other instruments or orders for the payment of money owned or held by said Municipality; that the
endorsement for deposit may be in writing, by stamp, or otherwise, with or without designation of signature of t nt so endorsing; and that
any officer, agent or employee of this Municipality is hereby authorized to make oral or written requests of r the transfer of funds or
money between accounts maintained by this Municipality at the Bank.

AGENTS Any Agent listed below, subject to any written limitations, is authorized to exercise the p

Name and Title or Position Signature
A LYNN M NTGGEMANN X
B. LISA M BRAGG-HURLEURT X
C. JODY F ALBRICHT X
D. MARK S HALPIN _ X
E. X X
F. X X

POWERS GRANTED (Attach one or more Agents to each power by placing the letter corresponding to their name in the area before each
power. Following each power indicate the number of Agents signatures required to exercise the power.)

Indicate A, B, C, Description of Power Indicate number of
D, E, and/or F signatures required
A,B.c.D (1) Exercise all of the powers listed in this resolution. i

(2) Open any deposit account(s) in the name of the Municipality

(3) Endorse checks and orders for the payment of money or otherwise withdraw or transfer funds on
Deposit with this Financial Institution.

(4) Borrow money on behalf and in the name of the Municipality, sign, execute and deliver promissory
notes or other evidences of indebtedness.

(5) Enter into a written lease for the purpose of renting, maintaining, accessing and terminating a Safe
Deposit Box in this Financial Institution.

(6) Other

LIMITATIONS ON POWERS The following are the Municipalities express limitations on the powers granted under this resolution. If the
depositor has indicated more than one signature above, it is the Depositors responsibility to implement controls to monitor multiple
signatures. The Bank requires only one signature.

EFFECT ON PREVIOUS RESOLUTIONS This resolution supersedes resolution dated 5/15/19 . If not completed, all resolutions
remain in effect.

CERTIFICATION OF AUTHORITY

| further certify that the governing body of the Municipality has, and at the time of adoption of this resolution had, full power and |

authority to adopt the provisions on page 2 and to confer the powers granted above to the agents named who have full power ang#flzwiul
authority to exercise the same.

The undersigned member of the governing body not authorized to sign checks certifies that the foregoing is a correct copy of g«
passed as therein set forth.

X

Signature
Title Date05/24/2021

FOR FINANCIAL INSTITUTION USE ONLY
Acknowledged and received on 5/24/2021 (date) byaMB (initials) This resolution is superseded by resolution dated 5/15/19 .



Resolution 2021-05

RESOLUTION DESIGNATING PUBLIC DEPOSITORY AND AUTHORIZING WITHDRAWAL OF
COUNTY, CITY, VILLAGE, TOWN OR SCHOOL DISTRICT MONEYS

VILLAGE OF COLFAX (Municipality), Wisconsin. Resolved, that Dairy State Bank (the "Bank”), qualified as a public
depository under Ch. 34, Wis. Stats., is hereby designated as a depository in which the funds of this Municipality may from time to time be
deposited; that the following described account be opened and maintained in the name of this Municipality with the Bank

subject to the rules and regulations of the Bank from time to time in effect; that the agent(s) is hereby authorized, for and on behalf of this
Municipality, to sign order checks as provided in Section 66.0607(3), Wisconsin Statues, for payment or withdrawal of money from said account
and to issue instructions regarding the same and to endorse for deposit, negotiation, collection or discount by Bank any and all checks, drafts,
notes, bills , certificates of deposit or other instruments or orders for the payment of money owned or held by said Municipality; that the
endorsement for deposit may be in writing, by stamp, or otherwise, with or without designation of signature of the.agent so endorsing; and that
any officer, agent or employee of this Municipality is hereby authorized to make oral or written requests of thg ﬁ“\- \Jor the transfer of funds or
money between accounts maintained by this Municipality at the Bank. ' O,

AGENTS Any Agent listed below, subject to any written limitations, is authorized to exercise the paf e

Name and Title or Position Signature
A. LYNN M NIGGEMANN X
B. LISA M BRAGG-HURLBURT X
C. JODY F ALBRICHT X
D. MARK S HATPTN X
E X X
F. X X

POWERS GRANTED (Attach one or more Agents to each power by placing the letter corresponding to their name in the area before each
power. Following each power indicate the number of Agents signatures required to exercise the power.)

Indicate A, B, C, Description of Power Indicate number of
D, E, and/or F signatures required
A,B.C,D (1) Exercise all of the powers listed in this resolution. p e e

(2) Open any deposit account(s) in the name of the Municipality

(3) Endorse checks and orders for the payment of money or otherwise withdraw or transfer funds on
Deposit with this Financial Institution.

(4) Borrow money on behalf and in the name of the Municipality, sign, execute and deliver promissory
notes or other evidences of indebtedness.

(5) Enter into a written lease for the purpose of renting, maintaining, accessing and terminating a Safe
Deposit Box in this Financial Institution.

(6) Other

LIMITATIONS ON POWERS The following are the Municipalities express limitations on the powers granted under this resolution. If the
depositor has indicated more than one signature above, it is the Depositors responsibility to implement controls to monitor multiple
signatures. The Bank requires only one signature.

EFFECT ON PREVIOUS RESOLUTIONS This resolution supersedes resolution dated 5/15/19 . If not completed, ali resolutions
remain in effect.

CERTIFICATION OF AUTHORITY

| further certify that the governing body of the Municipality has, and at the time of adoption of this resolution had, full power

authority to adopt the provisions on page 2 and to confer the powers granted above to the agents named who have full pow
authority to exercise the same.

The undersigned member of the doverning body not authorized to sign checks certifies that the foregoing is a correct copy
passed as therein set forth. -

X

Signature
Title Date05/19/2021

FOR FINANCIAL INSTITUTION USE ONLY
Acknowledged and received on 5/24/2021 (date) byaMB _(initials) This resolution is superseded by resolution dated 5/15/19 .



Resolution 2021-06

RESOLUTION DESIGNATING PUBLIC DEPOSITORY AND AUTHORIZING WITHDRAWAL OF
COUNTY, CITY, VILLAGE, TOWN OR SCHOOL DISTRICT MONEYS

VILLAGE OF COLFAX (Municipality), Wisconsin. Resolved, that Dairy State Bank (the “Bank’), qualified as a public
depository under Ch. 34, Wis. Stats., is hereby designated as a depository in which the funds of this Municipality may from time to time be
deposited; that the following described account ___ be opened and maintained in the name of this Municipality with the Bank

subject to the rules and regulations of the Bank rom ume to time in effect; that the agent(s) is hereby authorized, for and on behalf of this
Municipality, to sign order checks as provided in Section 66.0607(3), Wisconsin Statues, for payment or withdrawal of money from said account
and to issue instructions regarding the same and to endorse for deposit, negotiation, collection or discount by Bank any and all checks, drafts,
notes, bills , certificates of deposit or other instruments or orders for the payment of money owned or held by said Municipality; that the
endorsement for deposit may be in writing, by stamp, or otherwise, with or without designation of signature of the agent so endorsing; and that
any officer, agent or employee of this Municipality is hereby authorized to make oral or written requests of the Bank for the transfer of funds or
money between accounts maintained by this Municipality at the Bank.

AGENTS Any Agent listed below, subject to any written limitations, is authorized to exercise the powers granted as indicated below:

Name and Title or Position Signature Facsimile Signature (if usedf

A, LYNN M NTGCEMANN X X

B. JODY F ALBRICHT X X

C. MARK S HALDIN X X A i
D X X /(

E. X X

F. X X

POWERS GRANTED (Attach one or more Agents to each power by placing the letter corresponding to their name in the area before each
power. Following each power indicate the number of Agents signatures required to exercise the power.)

Indicate A, B, C, Description of Power Indicate number of
D, E, and/or F signatures required
A.B.C.D (1) Exercise all of the powers listed in this resolution.

(2) Open any deposit account(s) in the name of the Municipality

(3) Endorse checks and orders for the payment of money or otherwise withdraw or transfer funds on
Deposit with this Financial Institution.

(4) Borrow money on behalf and in the name of the Municipality, sign, execute and deliver promissory
notes or other evidences of indebtedness.

(5) Enter into a written lease for the purpose of renting, maintaining, accessing and terminating a Safe
Deposit Box in this Financial Institution.

(6) Other

LIMITATIONS ON POWERS The following are the Municipalities express limitations on the powers granted under this resolution. If the
depositor has indicated more than one signature above, it is the Depositors responsibility to implement controls to monitor multiple
signatures. The Bank requires only one signature.

EFFECT ON PREVIOUS RESOLUTIONS This resolution supersedes resolution dated . If not completed, all resolutions
remain in effect.

CERTIFICATION OF AUTHORITY

| further certify that the governing body of the Municipality has, and at the time of adoption of this resolution had, full powe

authority to adopt the provisions on page 2 and to confer the powers granted above to the agents named who have full pow
authority to exercise the same.

The undersigned member of the governing body not authorized to sign checks certifies that the foregoing is a correct copy of a resolution
passed as therein set forth.

X

Signature
Title Date05/24/21

FOR FINANCIAL INSTITUTION USE ONLY
Acknowledged and received on 5/24/21 (date) byaMB _(initials) This resolution is superseded by resolution dated 5/15/19 .



Resolution 2021-07

RESOLUTION DESIGNATING PUBLIC DEPOSITORY AND AUTHORIZING WITHDRAWAL OF
COUNTY, CITY, VILLAGE, TOWN OR SCHOOL DISTRICT MONEYS

VILLAGE OF COLFAX (Municipality), Wisconsin. Resolved, that Dairy State Bank (the ‘Bank"), qualified as a public
depository under Ch. 34, Wis. Stats., is hereby desianated a= 2 depository in which the funds of this Municipality may from time to time be
deposited; that the following described account ___be opened and maintained in the name of this Municipality with the Bank
subject to the rules and regulations of the Bank from time to time in effect; that the ageni(s) is hereby authorized, for and on behalf of this
Municipality, to sign order checks as provided in Section £6.0607(3), Wisconsin Statues, for payment or withdrawal of money from said account
and to issue instructions regarding the same and to endorse for depasit, negotiation, collection or discount by Bank any and all checks, drafts,
notes, bills , certificates of deposit or other instruments or orders for the payment of money owned or held by said Municipality; that the
endorsement for deposit may be in writing, by stamp, or otherwise, with or without designation of signature of the agent so endorsing; and that
any officer, agent or employee of this Municipality is hereby authorized to make oral or written requests of the Bank for the transfer of funds or
money between accounts maintained by this Municipality at the Bank,

AGENTS Any Agent listed below, subject to any written limitations, is authorized to exercise the powerg# s tad below:

Name and Title or Position Signature < < 11 used)
A. LYNN M NTGGEMANN X
B. JODY F ALBRICHT X
C. MARK S HALPIN X
D X X
E. X X
F. X X

POWERS GRANTED (Attach one or more Agents to each power by placing the letter corresponding to their name in the area before each
power. Following each power indicate the number of Agents signatures required to exercise the power.)

Indicate A, B, C, Description of Power Indicate number of
D, E, and/or F signatures required
A.B.Cc (1) Exercise all of the powers listed in this resolution. e

(2) Open any deposit account(s) in the name of the Municipality

(3) Endorse checks and orders for the payment of money or otherwise withdraw or transfer funds on
Deposit with this Financial Institution.

(4) Borrow money on behalf and in the name of the Municipality, sign, execute and deliver promissory
notes or other evidences of indebtedness.

(5) Enter into a written lease for the purpose of renting, maintaining, accessing and terminating a Safe
Deposit Box in this Financial Institution.

(6) Other

LIMITATIONS ON POWERS The following are the Municipalities express limitations on the powers granted under this resolution. If the
depositor has indicated more than one signature above, it is the Depositors responsibility to implement controls to monitor multiple
signatures. The Bank requires only one signature.

EFFECT ON PREVIOUS RESOLUTIONS This resolution supersedes resolution dated 5/15/19 . If not completed, all resolutions
remain in effect.

CERTIFICATION OF AUTHORITY

| further certify that the governing body of the Municipality has, and at the time of adoption of this resolution had, full power

authority to adopt the provisions on page 2 and to confer the powers granted above to the agents named who have full power,
authority to exercise the same.

:I'h‘je undersigned member of the governing body not authorized to sign checks certifies that the foregoing is a correct copy o
passed as therein set forth.

X

Signature
Title Date05/24/21

FOR FINANCIAL INSTITUTION USE ONLY
Acknowledged and received on 5/24/21 (date) byaMB _(initials) This resolution is superseded by resolution dated 5/15/19 .




Resolution 2021-08

RESOLUTION DESIGNATING PUBLIC DEPOSITORY AND AUTHORIZING WITHDRAWAL OF
COUNTY, CITY, VILLAGE, TOWN OR SCHOOL DISTRICT MONEYS

VILLAGE OF COLFAX (Municipality), Wisconsin. Resolved, that Dairy State Bank (the "Bank’), qualified as a public
depository under Ch. 34, Wis. Stats., is hereby designated as a depository in which the funds of this Municipality may from time to time be
deposited; that the following described account ___ be opened and maintained in the name of this Municipality with the Bank

subject to the rules and regulations of the Bank from time to time in effect; that the agent(s) is hereby authorized, for and on behalf of this
Municipality, to sign order checks as provided in Section 66.0607(3), Wisconsin Statues, for payment or withdrawal of money from said account
and to issue instructions regarding the same and to endorse for deposit, negotiation, collection or discount by Bank any and all checks, drafts,
notes, bills , certificates of deposit or other instruments or orders for the payment of money owned or held by said Municipality; that the
endorsement for deposit may be in writing, by stamp, or otherwise, with or without designation of signature of the so endorsing; and that
any officer, agent or employee of this Municipality is hereby authorized to make oral or written requests of the e transfer of funds or
money between accounts maintained by this Municipality at the Bank.

AGENTS Any Agent listed below, subject to any written limitations, is authorized to exercise the pg icated below:

Name and Title or Position Signature & Lattire (if used)
A. LYNN M NIGGEMANN X
B. JODY F ALBRICHT X
C. MARK S HATLPIN X
D X X
E. X X
F. X X

POWERS GRANTED (Attach one or more Agents to each power by placing the letter corresponding to their name in the area before each
power. Following each power indicate the number of Agents signatures required to exercise the power.)

Indicate A, B, C, Description of Power Indicate number of
D, E, and/or F signatures required
A.B.Cc (1) Exercise all of the powers listed in this resolution. x

(2) Open any deposit account(s) in the name of the Municipality

(3) Endorse checks and orders for the payment of money or otherwise withdraw or transfer funds on
Deposit with this Financial Institution.

(4) Borrow money on behalf and in the name of the Municipality, sign, execute and deliver promissory
notes or other evidences of indebtedness.

(5) Enter into a written lease for the purpose of renting, maintainirig, accessing and terminating a Safe
Deposit Box in this Financial Institution.

(6) Other

LIMITATIONS ON POWERS The following are the Municipalities express limitations on the powers granted under this resolution. If the
depositor has indicated more than one signature above, it is the Depositors responsibility to implement controls to monitor multiple
signatures. The Bank requires only one signature.

EFFECT ON PREVIOUS RESOLUTIONS This resolution supersedes resolution dated 5/15/19 . If not completed, all resolutio
remain in effect.

CERTIFICATION OF AUTHORITY

! further certify that the governing body of the Municipality has, and at the time of adoption of this resolution had, full pow

authority to adopt the provisions on page 2 and to confer the powers granted above to the agents named who have full po
authority to exercise the same.

The undersigned member of the governing body not authorized to sign checks certifies that the foregoing is a correct copy of a resolution
passed as therein 'set forth.

X

Signature
Title Date005/24/21

FOR FINANCIAL INSTITUTION USE ONLY
Acknowledged and received on 5/24/21 (date) byaMB _(initials) This resolution is superseded by resolution dated 5/15/19 .



Resolution 2021-09

RESOLUTION DESIGNATING PUBLIC DEPOSITORY AND AUTHORIZING WITHDRAWAL OF
COUNTY, CITY, VILLAGE, TOWN OR SCHOOL DISTRICT MONEYS

VILLAGE OF COLFAX (Municipality), Wisconsin. Resolved, that Dairy State Bank (the "Bank"), qualified as a public
depository under Ch. 34, Wis. Stats., is hereby designated as a depository in which the funds of this Municipality may from time to time be
deposited; that the following described account be opened and maintained in the name of this Municipality with the Bank

subject to the rules and regulations of the Bank from time to time in effect; that the agent(s) is hereby authorized, for and on behalf of this
Municipality, to sign order checks as provided in Section 66.0607(3), Wisconsin Statues, for payment or withdrawal of money from said account
and to issue instructions regarding the same and to endorse for deposit, negotiation, collection or discount by Bank any and all checks, drafts,
notes, bills , certificates of deposit or other instruments or orders for the payment of money owned or held by said Municipality; that the
endorsement for deposit may be in writing, by stamp, or otherwise, with or without designation of signature of the agent so endorsing; and that
any officer, agent or employee of this Municipality is hereby authorized to make oral or written requests of the Bank for the transfer of funds or
money between accounts maintained by this Municipality at the Bank.

AGENTS Any Agent listed below, subject to any written limitations, is authorized to exercise the powe icated below:

Name and Title or Position Signature
A. LYNN M NIGGEMANN X
B. JODY F ALBRICHT X
C. MARK S HALPIN X
D X X
E. X X
F. X X

POWERS GRANTED (Attach one or more Agents to each power by placing the letter corresponding to their name in the area before each
power. Following each power indicate the number of Agents signatures required to exercise the power.)

Indicate A, B, C, Description of Power Indicate number of
D, E, and/or F signatures required
A, B.c (1) Exercise all of the powers listed in this resolution. .

(2) Open any deposit account(s) in the name of the Municipality
(3) Endorse checks and orders for the payment of money or otherwise withdraw or transfer funds on
Deposit with this Financial Institution.
{4) Borrow money on behalf and in the name of the Municipality, sign, execute and deliver promissory
notes or other evidences of indebtedness.
(5) Enter into a written lease for the purpose of renting, maintaining, accessing and terminating a Safe
Deposit Box in this Financial Institution.
(6) Other

LIMITATIONS ON POWERS The following are the Municipalities express limitations on the powers granted under this resolution. If the
depositor has indicated more than one signature above, it is the Depositors responsibility to implement controls to monitor multiple
signatures. The Bank requires only one signature.

EFFECT ON PREVIOUS RESOLUTIONS This resolution supersedes resolution dated 5/15/19 . If not completed, all resolutions
remain in effect.

CERTIFICATION OF AUTHORITY

| further certify that the governing body of the Municipality has, and at the time of adoption of this resolution had, full power and lawful

authority to adopt the provisions on page 2 and to confer the powers granted above to the agents named who have full power and lawful
authority to exercise the same.

The undersigned member of the governing body not authorized to sign checks certifies that the foregoing is a correct copy of a resolution
passed as therein set forth. )

X

Signature
Title Date05/24/2021

FOR FINANCIAL INSTITUTION USE ONLY
Acknowledged and received on 5/24/21 (date) byaMB (initials) This resolution is superseded by resolution dated 5/15/19 .



Resolution 2021-10

RESOLUTION DESIGNATING PUBLIC DEPOSITORY AND AUTHORIZING WITHDRAWAL OF
COUNTY, CITY, VILLAGE, TOWN OR SCHOOL DISTRICT MONEYS

VILLAGE OF COLFAX (Municipality), Wisconsin. Resolved, that Dairy State Bank (the "Bank’), qualified as a public
depository under Ch. 34, Wis. Stats., is hereby designated as a depository in which the funds of this Municipality may from time to time be
deposited; that the following described account be opened and maintained in the name of this Municipality with the Bank

subject to the rules and regulations of the Bank from time to time in effect; that the agent(s) is hereby authorized, for and on behalf of this
Municipality, to sign order checks as provided in Section 66.0607(3), Wisconsin Statues, for payment or withdrawal of money from said account
and to issue instructions regarding the same and to endorse for deposit, negotiation, collection or discount by Bank any and all checks, drafts,
notes, bills , certificates of deposit or other instruments or orders for the payment of money owned or held by said Municipality; that the
endorsement for deposit may be in writing, by stamp, or otherwise, with or without designation of signature of thfadent so endorsing; and that
any officer, agent or employee of this Municipality is hereby authorized to make oral or written requests of the g 3

money between accounts maintained by this Municipality at the Bank.

AGENTS Any Agent listed below, subject to any written limitations, is authorized to exercise the pfvais 05

Name and Title or Position Signature
A. LYNN M NTGGEMANN X
B. JODY F ALBRICHT X
C. MARK S HALPIN X
D X X
E. X X
F. X X

POWERS GRANTED (Attach one or more Agents to each power by piacing the letter corresponding to their name in the area before each
power. Following each power indicate the number of Agents signatures required to exercise the power.)

Indicate A, B, C, Description of Power Indicate number of
D, E, and/or F signatures required
A.B.Cc (1) Exercise all of the powers listed in this resolution. 5 S —

(2) Open any deposit account(s) in the name of the Municipality

(3) Endorse checks and orders for the payment of money or otherwise withdraw or transfer funds on
Deposit with this Financial Institution.

(4) Borrow money on behalf and in the name of the Municipality, sign, execute and deliver promissory
notes or other evidences of indebtedness.

(5) Enter into a written lease for the purpose of renting, maintaining, accessing and terminating a Safe
Deposit Box in this Financial Institution.

(6) Other

LIMITATIONS ON POWERS The following are the Municipalities express limitations on the powers granted under this resolution. If the
depositor has indicated more than one signature above, it is the Depositors responsibility to implement controls to monitor multiple
signatures. The Bank requires only one signature.

EFFECT ON PREVIOUS RESOLUTIONS This resolution supersedes resolution dated 5/15/19 . If not completed, all resolutions
remain in effect.

CERTIFICATION OF AUTHORITY
| further certify that the governing body of the Municipality has, and at the time of adoption of this resolution had, full power and lawf
authority to adopt the provisions on page 2 and to confer the powers granted above to the agents named who have full power and |ay
authority to exercise the same.

The undersigned member of the governing body not authorized to sign checks certifies that the foregoing is a correct copy of 3
passed as therein set forth.

~

X

Signature
Title Date05/24/2021

FOR FINANCIAL INSTITUTION USE ONLY
Acknowledged and received on 5/24/2019 (date) byamMB (initials) This resolution is superseded by resolution dated 5/15/2019 .



Resolution 2021-11

RESOLUTION DESIGNATING PUBLIC DEPOSITORY AND AUTHORIZING WITHDRAWAL OF
COUNTY, CITY, VILLAGE, TOWN OR SCHOOL DISTRICT MONEYS

VILLAGE OF COLFAX (Municipality), Wisconsin. Resolved, that Dairy State Bank (the “Bank”), qualified as a public
depository under Ch. 34, Wis. Stats., is hereby designated as a depository in which the funds of this Municipality may from time to time be
deposited; that the following described account _ be opened and maintained in the name of this Municipality with the Bank

subject to the rules and regulations of the Bank trom time to time in effect; that the agent(s) is hereby authorized, for and on behalf of this
Municipality, to sign order checks as provided in Section 66.0607(3), Wisconsin Statues, for payment or withdrawal of money from said account
and to issue instructions regarding the same and to endorse for deposit, negotiation, collection or discount by Bank any and all checks, drafts,
notes, bills , certificates of deposit or other instruments or orders for the payment of money owned or held by.said Municipality; that the
endorsement for deposit may be in writing, by stamp, or otherwise, with or without designation of signature of tha# g} so endorsing; and that
any officer, agent or employee of this Municipality is hereby authorized to make oral or written requests of the4 " he transfer of funds or
money between accounts maintained by this Municipality at the Bank. 9 o

#&d as indicated below:

AGENTS Any Agent listed below, subject to any written limitations, is authorized to exercise the pg#ers gia

Name and Title or Position Signature
A. LYNN M NIGGEMANN X
B. JODY F ALBRICHT X
C. MARK S HALPIN X
D X X
E. X X
F. X X

POWERS GRANTED (Attach one or more Agents to each power by placing the letter corresponding to their name in the area before each
power. Following each power indicate the number of Agents signatures required to exercise the power.)

Indicate A, B, C, Description of Power Indicate number of
D, E, and/or F signatures required
a,B.c (1) Exercise all of the powers listed in this resolution. R

(2) Open any deposit account(s) in the name of the Municipality

(3) Endorse checks and orders for the payment of money or otherwise withdraw or transfer funds on
Deposit with this Financial Institution.

(4) Borrow money on behalf and in the name of the Municipality, sign, execute and deliver promissory
notes or other evidences of indebtedness.

(5) Enter into a written lease for the purpose of renting, maintaining, accessing and terminating a Safe
Deposit Box in this Financial Institution.

(6) Other

LIMITATIONS ON POWERS The following are the Municipalities express limitations on the powers granted under this resolution. If the
depositor has indicated more than one signature above, it is the Depositors responsibility to implement controls to monitor multiple
signatures. The Bank requires only one signature.

EFFECT ON PREVIOUS RESOLUTIONS This resolution supersedes resolution dated 9/06/19 . If not completed, all resolutions
remain in effect.

CERTIFICATION OF AUTHORITY

| further certify that the governing body of the Municipality has, and at the time of adoption of this resolution had, full power and lawful

authority to adopt the provisions on page 2 and to confer the powers granted above to the agents named who have full power and lawful
authority to exercise the same.

The undersigned member of the governing body not authorized to sign checks certifies that the foregoing is a correct copy of a resolution
passed as therein set forth.

X

Signature
Title Date05/24/2021

FOR FINANCIAL INSTITUTION USE ONLY
Acknowledged and received on 5/24/2021  (date) byaMB _(initials) This resolution is superseded by resolution dated 8/06/19 .



Resolution 2021-12

RESOLUTION DESIGNATING PUBLIC DEPOSITORY AND AUTHORIZING WITHDRAWAL OF
COUNTY, CITY, VILLAGE, TOWN OR SCHOOL DISTRICT MONEYS

VILLAGE OF COLFAX (Municipality), Wisconsin. Resolved, that Dairy State Bank (the “Bank”), qualified as a public
depository under Ch. 34, Wis. Stats., is hereby designated as a deoository in which the funds of this Municipality may from time to time be
deposited; that the following described account be opened and maintained in the name of this Municipality with the Bank

subject to the rules and regulations of the Bank from time to time in effect; that the agenf(s) is hereby authorized, for and on behalf of this
Municipality, to sign order checks as provided in Section 66.0607(3), Wisconsin Statues, for payment or withdrawal of money from said account
and to issue instructions regarding the same and to endorse for deposit, negotiation, collection or discount by Bank any and all checks, drafts,
notes, bills , certificates of deposit or other instruments or orders for the payment of money owned or held pgaid Municipality; that the
endorsement for deposit may be in writing, by stamp, or otherwise, with or without designation of signature of [P &¥ N so endorsing; and that
any officer, agent or employee of this Municipality is hereby authorized to make oral or written requests of the Ig % the transfer of funds or
money between accounts maintained by this Municipality at the Bank. - 2§

AGENTS Any Agent listed below, subject to any written limitations, is authorized to exercise the e ;

Name and Title or Position Signature
A. LYNN M NTGGEMANN X
B. JODY F ALBRICHT X
C. MARK S HALPIN X
D X X
E X X
F. X X

POWERS GRANTED (Attach one or more Agents to each power by placing the letter corresponding to their name in the area before each
power. Following each power indicate the number of Agents signatures required to exercise the power.)

Indicate A, B, C, Description of Power Indicate number of
D, E, and/or F signatures required
A.R.Cc (1) Exercise all of the powers listed in this resolution. S —

(2) Open any deposit account(s) in the name of the Municipality

(3) Endorse checks and orders for the payment of money or otherwise withdraw or transfer funds on
Deposit with this Financial Institution.

(4) Borrow money on behalf and in the name of the Municipality, sign, execute and deliver promissory
notes or other evidences of indebtedness.

(5) Enter into a written lease for the purpose of renting, maintaining, accessing and terminating a Safe
Deposit Box in this Financial Institution.

(6) Other

LIMITATIONS ON POWERS The following are the Municipalities express limitations on the powers granted under this resolution. If the
depositor has indicated more than one signature above, it is the Depositors responsibility to implement controls to monitor multiple
signatures. The Bank requires only one signature.

EFFECT ON PREVIOUS RESOLUTIONS This resolution supersedes resolution dated 12/18/20 . If not completed, all resolutio
remain in effect.

CERTIFICATION OF AUTHORITY
| further certify that the governing body of the Municipality has, and at the time of adoption of this resolution had, full powgf and |
authority to adopt the provisions on page 2 and to confer the powers granted above to the agents named who have full pgifier ang

authority to exercise the same.

The undersigned member of the governing body not authorized to sign checks certifies that the foregoing is a correct cog 3 resolution

passed as therein set forth.

X

Signature
Title Date05/24/2021

FOR FINANCIAL INSTITUTION USE ONLY
Acknowledged and received on 5/24/2021  (date) byaMB _(initials) This resolution is superseded by resolution dated 12/18/20 .



5/21/2021

11:52 AM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

Page:
ACCT

Accounting Checks

Posted From: 5/10/2021 From Account:
Thru: 5/23/2021 Thru Account:

Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
77216 5/14/2021 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICE, INC 53.00
77217 5/14/2021 BAUER BUILT TIRE 526.44
77218 5/14/2021 CARLTON DEWITT 306.55
77219 5/14/2021 COAST TO COAST SOLUTIONS 146.14
77220 5/14/2021 COMMERCIAIL TESTING LAB 176.00
77221 5/14/2021 CRAMER CONSULTING, LLC 250.00
77222 5/14/2021 DUNN ENERGY COOPERATIVE 90.00
77223 5/14/2021 E.O. JOHNSON 99.00
77224 5/14/2021 EXPRESS MART 317.97
77225 5/14/2021 FARRELL EQUIPMENT & SUPPLY CO. 599.99
77226 5/14/2021 GEORGE ENTZMINGER 100.00
77227 5/14/2021 GILBERTS OF SAND CREEK 92.99
77228 5/14/2021 HEATTH TRADITION HEALTH PLAN 10,753.77
77229 5/14/2021 HUEBSCH 97.22
77230 5/14/2021 HYDROCORP 470.00
77231 5/14/2021 INDIANHEAD TRUCK EQUIPMENT/NAPA 28.18
77232 5/14/2021 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 2,268.11
77233 5/14/2021 JOLENE ALBRICHT 23.82
77234 5/14/2021 KYLES MARKET 6.38
77235 5/14/2021 MP CLOUD TECHNOLOGIES 549.00
77236 5/14/2021 MYERS SEPTIC SERVICE 198.10
77237 5/14/2021 STATE INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS 194.41
77238 5/14/2021 SYNERGY COOPERATIVE 1,083.67
77239 5/14/2021 TECH SALES CO. 6,399.60
77240 5/14/2021 TIMBER TECHNOLOGIES 350.00
77241 5/14/2021 VIKING DISPOSAL, INC 1,693.00
77242 5/14/2021 WATER CARE SERVICES 31.50
77243 5/14/2021 WELD RILEY SC 264.00
77244 5/14/2021 WI DNR 125.00
77245 5/14/2021 WILLIAM ANDERSON 123.00
EFTPS 5/13/2021 EFTPS-FEDERAL-SS-MEDICARE 5,110.07
EFTPS 5/14/2021 EFTPS-FEDERAL~-SS-MEDICARE 56.16
WIDOR 5/13/2021 WI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 931.86



5/21/2021

11:52 AM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

Page:
ACCT

Accounting Checks

Posted From: 5/10/2021 From Account:
Thru: 5/23/2021 Thru Account:
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

WIDOR 5/13/2021 WI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 5.87
AMAZON 5/20/2021 AMAZON.COM 1,120.47
BREMER 5/10/2021 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 1,135.30
BREMER 5/13/2021 BREMER BANK 195.00
WIDCOMP 5/13/2021 WISCONSIN DEFERRED COMPENSATION 240.00
WEENERGIES 5/14/2021 WE ENERGIES 153.39
WEENERGIES 5/14/2021 WE ENERGIES 312.36
Grand Total 36,677.32



Planning Commission, April 29", 2021

On April 29" 2021, the Planning Commission meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. at the
Colfax Rescue Squad, 614C Railroad Avenue, Colfax, WI by Jody Albricht. In attendance: Logan
Michels, Dave Hovre and Mike Buchner. Excused: Nancy Hainstock and Jason Johnson. Thereiis
one vacancy. Others Present: Mike Miller, Andy DeMoe, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Lynn
Niggemann and LeAnn Ralph with the Messenger.

Public Appearances —none.

East View Development

Tax Increment Discussions — TID 4 and/or possible creation of the new TID — Niggemann
explained that the East View Development forward progress will be directly related to continuing
the utilities past lot 7. The creation of a new TID would allow for additional funds to be allocated
to the project. The primary concern is to not have any invoices paid until the creation is complete.

Potential to Expand East View Development - With any future expansions, the Village would have
to consider discussion with Higbie’s to purchase land east of the current phase one and phase two
properties.

Whitehorse Construction — Single Family Homes — Mike Miller is interested in constructing three
single family homes in phase two. He is estimating the homes to be starter homes, approximately
1,100 to 1,200 square feet. The estimated market value would be $175,000 to $200,000. He
would like to construct one home this year, 2021 and two homes in 2022.

Homes by Croix Creek — Lot 4 — Construction Order — In discussion it was confirmed that Homes
by Croix Creek can move forward with Lot 4 land transfer, as agreed in earlier meetings. This was
and update for the Committee.

Design of Phase 2- The committee discussed what the plan design for phase 2 would be. The
original concept was created to follow with the land use document. With the two contractors in
attendance, they both expressed interest in lot 7 for a tri-plex and three single family home. With
Whitehorse being interested in three-single family homes, the committee needs to consider all
factors when finalizing the design plan.

2021 Utility and Road Construction on Dunn Street

Possible extension to include more of phase 2- Ayres has provided some numbers to extend the
Dunn Street project to continue from 4™ Ave. to 5™ Ave. on Dunn Street for the water and sewer,
estimated cost is $112,000.

Tri-Plex-Plan Design Consideration-Tri-Plex lot division-Timeline-Utility Expansion- Andy DeMoe
explained that the design would be to sell the three units vs. renting the units out. He would like
to start construction in June and have an expected completion date of October 31, 2021.
Niggemann noted that there would need to be an ordinance update or new ordinance to allow for
a tri-plex construction type of home.



A motion was made by Michels and seconded by Hovre to table the decision regarding the design
of Phase 2 and the Tri-Plex consideration until the next meeting, hopefully in two weeks. All
members voted in favor and the motion carried.

Adjourn: A motion was made by Buchner and seconded by Michels to adjourn the meeting. All
members voted yes.

Jody Albricht, Chair

Attest: Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

Plan Commission Minutes April 29" 2021 Page 2



Planning Commission, May 20th, 2021

On May 20”‘, 2021, the Planning Commission meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. at the
Colfax Rescue Squad, 614C Railroad Avenue, Colfax, Wi by Jody Albricht. In attendance: Mike
Buchner (left early for fire call), Jason Johnson, Dave Hovre, Tiffany Prince, Logan Michels, Nancy
Hainstock and Jody Albricht. Others Present: Rand Bates, Patrick Beilfuss from Cedar Corporation,
Josh Lowe and Sean Lentz from Ehlers Associates (via phone), Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Lynn
Niggemann and LeAnn Ralph with the Messenger.

Public Appearances —none.

East View Development

Dunn Street Estimated Cost to Complete Phase Two — Niggemann and Bates explained that Ayres
Associates provided a cost estimate for the entire Dunn Street project which will include the
sanitary sewer and water for both Phase One and Phase Two of the East View Development
project. The total project cost is estimated to be $244,000.

Tax Increment Discussions — TID 4 and /or possible creation of a new TID - Lowe discussed the
packet of information provided. The Exhibit 1 shows the Village debt with the current project on
Riverview, High Street and Dunn plus the proposed project to extend the Dunn Street project to
include Phase Two. The TID 5 numbers reflect the extension of Dunn Street project. The Exhibit 2
shows the maximum amount of debt that the Village is allowed to levy in comparison to where the
Village is currently at. Exhibit 3 shows how the levy would be impacted. Exhibit 4 breaks out the
water and sewer and shows that there would be enough debt coverage which is a utility
requirement. Exhibit 5 and 6 show that the Village could use the American Recovery Grant Funds
of $114,468.90 divided over a two year period for the water and sewer portion of the project
under the TID’s or they can use the funds for future projects. Exhibit 7 and 8 show how TID 3 and
4 are affected by the borrowing. Exhibit 9 shows an expectation of what TID 5 would potentially
look like with the known projects.

East View Phase Two Design Concept Options — The Committee reviewed the design that Cedar
Corp created to include space for a proposed extension of Fifth Avenue. The design that aligns
with the land use planning is to move forward with the three single family housing units and
progress to the multi-family housing. Some of the discussion items included:

e Process for a major subdivision which must have the plans approved at the state.

o Preliminary Plat to state, Plan Commission must review, Final Plat goes to the State
and then the Village Board approval and the plans can be submitted.

o Estimated cost from Cedar Corp to submit the plans to the state is not to exceed
$6,500.

o Timeline is not known as to long it will take to process the major subdivision at the
State.

e Could the Village move forward with the Tri-plex as one lot to start off and then the
contractor would subdivide after construction is complete. It would be considered a condo
lot or multi-family for the zoning.

A motion as made by Michels and seconded by Johnson to recommend to the Village Board to
design phase two with three single family homes and two multiple family homes as presented.



Voting For: Prince, Hovre, Michels, Johnson, Hainstock and Albricht. Voting Against: none.
Motion carried.

A motion was made by Hovre and seconded by Hainstock to recommend to the Village Board to
complete the water and sewer for phase two. Voting For: Johnson, Hainstock, Michels, Hovre,
Prince and Albricht. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Hovre and seconded by Prince to recommend to the Village Board the
approval of moving forward with the state plans for the major sub division for the price not to
exceed $6,500. Voting For: Michels, Hovre, Prince, Hainstock, Johnson and Albricht. Voting
Against: none. Motion carried.

Adjourn: A motion was made by Michels and seconded by Hainstock to adjourn the meeting. All
members voted yes.

lody Albricht, Chair

Attest: Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

Plan Commission Minutes May 20" 2021 Page 2



Colfax Rescue

614C Railroad Ave

Colfax WI 54730

715 303 3049 ext 1
dknutson@colfaxrescue.us

April 2021 Report

Municipalities Responded To: Receiving Facilities:

Town of Colfax 4 Mayo Clinic Health System Eau Claire 7
Village of Colfax 8 Mayo clinic Health System Menomonie 6
Town of Elk Mound 3 Mayo Clinic Health System Bloomer 3

Village of Elk Mound 1 HSHS Sacred Heart 3
Town of Grant 4 HSHS St Joe’s 0
Town of Otter Creek 2 Marshfield Eau Claire 1

Town of sand Creek 1 Cancelled 2
Town of Tainter 6 Refused/No Transport 8
Village of Wheeler 1 Fire 0
Mutual Aid Boyceville 0 Mayo 1 0
Mutual Aid Menomonie 1__StandbyMutual Aid 1
Total 31 Total 31




Stdby

MEC
REF
Canc. KM
Marsh EC
SHH MBI
Fleet:
Ending Monthly fleet operation cost
Mileage Maintenance Mileage Hours per mile
M7 (2011
Dodge) 81341 0 581 18 $0.30
M8 (2014
Dodge) 65031 359.98 - 313 16 $1.81
Total 359.98 894 34 $1.06
CRS Notes:

e Boyceville Community Ambulance had % of their staff resign. Their
new Director in consultation with the state of Wisconsin EMS office
has requested contracts for coverage of their district from neighboring
services because they can not provide 24/7 coverage. This hopefully
is a temporary event. Why did they need new contracts when they
have signed a mutual aid agreement you may ask? The way it has
been explained is mutual aid is for unplanned unavailability such as
all ambulances are out or first staffed ambulances are out and back
up crews have too long of a response. Where Boycevilles is a known
unavailability and it is not fair to expect someone else to cover their



district. The area that will be CRS primary response area for
Boyceuville if they are not available is Town of Hay River.




Boyceville will find that almost every service in the area knows that
the need for EMT'’s far outnumbers the available resources. | have
been in contact with 6 services and all are saying they have
openings. An example was Chippewa Fire District when their Chief
was first hired and their first EMT/Paramedic/Firefighter position was
posted he had about 130 applicants this last opening he had nine.
Our last posted 30 hour position garnered 2 applicants. | have hired
four Casual EMT's in the last year but lost 7.

We replaced 2 batteries in medic 8. | believe the old batteries were
the original OEM from 2014 when they were manufactured.

April Training was Blood Borne Pathogen Training.Taught by Lisa
Field NP from HSHS Sacred Heart.

May events will be covering six days of horse shows. Don will be
taking 2 vacation days to teach Colfax High School Seniors CPR/First
Aid.

May 16-22 is national EMS week. Please take this time to thank
EMR's, EMT’s, Advanced EMT'’s, Paramedics, Nurses and Doctors
that give countless hours away from family to help others.

May will also have me researching and developing a plan that could
be deployed to reduce overtime. | will also be trying to update our
emergency response plan.




Patient payments

Bad Debt Recovery

Total Payments

Net Payments

Ending A/R

Beginning Collections
Accounis Bant To
Collections

Adjustments

Bad Debt Recovery
Ending Collections

Total # of Claims Filed
Tolzl Lines Filad On All
Claims

Gross Days in AR

Runs

Denial # of Runs

Average Charge/Transport
Average Revenue/Transport
AQ425 (AGL25 - ALS NON
EMERGENT)

A0427 (AD427 - ALS
EMERGENT)

AD429 (AD429- BLS
EMERGENT)

A0428 (AD428 - BLS NON
EMERGENT)

ADAZE (AD433 - ALS LEVEL
2)

A0434 (A0434 -
SPECIALTY CARE TSPT)
A0998 (A0998 - TNT)
AD4Z5 (AD425 - GROUND
MILEAGE)

A0993 (A0999 - NTNT)

-$ 2,827.67
$0.00
-$10,537.84
-$ 10,537.84
$91,219.42
§32,296.17
-$103.71

$0.00
$0.00
$32,192.46
48

108

78

27

5
$1,283.88
$390.29

$0.00
$1.00
$18.00
$1.00
$0.00

$0.00
$6.00
$ 199.40
$0.00

-$10,071.85
$0.00
-$23,333.80
-$23,333.80
$72,970.06
$32,192.46
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$32.192.46
43

103

57

24

8

$ 1,550.95
$972.24

$0.00
$2.00
$20.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$2.00
$401.30
$0.00

-$ 8,958.63
$0.00
-$20,329.52
-$ 20,329.52
$ B69,025.52
$32,132.46
-§ 271787

$0.00
$0.00
$29,474.59
36

84

58

25

3

$ 1,409.01
$813.18

$0.00
$4.00
$17.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$4.00
$291.30
$0.00

-$ 6,820.76

$0.00

-$ 13,071.69
-$13,071.69
$72,167.27
$29,474.59

-$2,670.91

$ 000
$0.00

526.803.68:

34

79

64

20

11
$1,426.37
$ 653.58

-$1.00
$3.00
$14.00
$0.00
$ 0.00

$0.00
$4.00
$231.90

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

-$ 590.56
-$ 590.56
$81,775.85
$ 26,803.68
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$ 26,803.68
9

19

98

9

0
$1,241.81
$ 65.62

$0.00
$1.00
$6.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$2.00
$95.10
$0.00



WILLIAM J, ANDERSON

CHIEF OF POLICE

COLFAX POLICE DEPARTMENT

£.0. BOX 417, 613 HAIN ST.

APRIL 2021 POLICE REPORT

COLFAX, Wi 34730

(715) 962-3136 OFFICE
{715) 962-4357 FAX

Printed on May 21, 2021

CFS Date/Time

04/01/21 02:43
04/01/21 05:04
04/01/21 22:18
04/02/21 17:10
04/02/21 18:48
04/02/21 22:03
04/03/21 01:04
04/03/21 02:45
04/03/21 05:05
04/03/21 08:01
04/03/21 17:03
04/03/21 21:45
04/04/21 01:48
04/04/21 19:51
04/05/21 18:16
04/05/21 18:53
04/06/21 00:24
04/06/21 00:26
04/06/21 11:13
04/07/21 08:30
04/07/21 12:38
04/07/21 17:55
04/07/21 21:35
04/08/21 17:53
04/08/21 21:04
04/09/21 11:17
04/09/21 20:08
04/09/21 20:15
04/09/21 20:40
04/09/21 21:45
04/10/21 16:08
04/10/21 16:09
04/10/21 16:32
04/10/21 23:40
04/11/21 02:54
04/12/21 15:08
04/12/21 20:37
04/13/21 13:50
04/13/21 21:18
04/13/21 21:47

Description

SUSPICION
SUSPICION
TRAFFIC STOP
EMERGENCY

TRAFFIC STOP
SUSPICION
TRAFFIC STOP
FRAUD/ FORGERY/
DISORDERLY
THEFT

THEFT

TRAFFIC STOP
CITY/COUNTY
MISCELLANEOQUS -
CIVIL COMPLAINTS
911 HANG UP CALL -
SUSPICION
CITY/COUNTY
CIVIL COMPLAINTS
JUVENILE

911 HANG UP CALL -
TRAFFIC RELATED
CITY-VILLAGE
TRAFFIC STOP
CRIMESTOPPERS
TRAFFIC STOP
CIVIL COMPLAINTS
MISCELLANEOQOUS -

DISORDERLY
Duplicate Call
MISCELLANEOQOUS -
INEBRIATE CONTACT
SUSPICION

911 HANG UP CALL -
PAPER SERVICE
TRAFFIC STOP
MOTORIST ASSIST -
TRAFFIC STOP

Primary Units

214
220
507
CXMD7
508
508
508
508
228
228, 508
508

508, 224
508
221
214

207
501
501
501
508
508
508
508
501
502
502

508
215, CXMD7

224

212,508
508
508
240

Page 1 of 3



CFS Date/Time

04/14/21 10:16
04/14/21 16:09
04/14/21 22:33
04/14/21 22:46
04/15/21 08:53
04/15/21 16:19
04/15/21 20:16
04/17/21 12:57
04/17/21 15:29
04/17/21 21:49
04/17/21 22:57
04/18/21 06:01
04/18/21 13:06
04/18/21 21:08
04/19/21 17:35
04/19/21 18:35
04/20/21 08:51
04/20/21 09:22
04/20/21 12:55
04/20/21 19:27
04/21/21 09:22
04/21/21 10:58
04/21/21 19:46
04/22/21 10:39
04/22/21 10:49
04/22/21 20:17
04/22/21 20:25
04/22/21 21:04
04/22/21 21:26
04/22/21 21:59
04/23/21 01:11
04/23/21 20:45
04/23/21 22:17
04/24/21 15:53
04/25/21 02:06
04/25/21 06:22
04/25/21 15:54
04/25/21 18:28
04/25/21 19:10
04/25/21 23:37
04/26/21 19:46
04/27/21 08:48
04/27/21 14:40
04/27/21 20:32
04/27/21 23:58
04/28/21 10:43
04/28/21 10:49

Description

EMERGENCY
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
SUSPICION
BUSINESS CHECKS,
911 HANG UP CALL -
TRAFFIC STOP
PAPER SERVICE

911 HANG UP CALL -
DEATH- NATURAL
911 MISDIALS,

PAPER SERVICE

911 HANG UP CALL -
FRAUD/ FORGERY/
SUSPICION

PAPER SERVICE
TRAFFIC STOP
SUSPICION
PROPERTY

PAPER SERVICE
PARKING ORDINANCE
PARKING ORDINANCE
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
DEATH- NATURAL
TRAFFIC STOP
DISORDERLY
DISORDERLY
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
PAPER SERVICE
TRAFFIC STOP
DEATH

CHECK WELFARE ON
SUSPICION
MISCELLANEOUS -
VIOLATE COURT
DOMESTIC DISPUTE
PROPERTY

ESCORT

CHECK WELFARE ON
DEATH

PAPER SERVICE
TRAFFIC STOP

Primary Units

CXMD8
508
508
508
502
507
507
240
240
240

228
218
214

230

218

207

207

501

501

205

501

501

507

507
ME2
256, 507, CXMD7
210, 507
205, 507
508

508

207

508

M2, 215, CXMD7, ME1
508
207, 508
223
207, 508
507,212
501

501

508, 212

215
215

Page 2 of 3



CFS Date/Time

04/28/21 12:03
04/28/21 20:00
04/29/21 03:44
04/29/21 03:47
04/29/21 09:44
04/29/21 12:26
04/29/21 12:43
04/29/21 13:32
04/29/21 14:16
04/29/21 22:29
04/30/21 05:06
04/30/21 18:30
04/30/21 19:02
04/30/21 20:47

Total Records: 101

Description

PAPER SERVICE
EMERGENCY
TRAFFIC ACCIDENT -
911 HANG UP CALL -
CRIMESTOPPERS
MOTOR VEHICLE
EMERGENCY
EMERGENCY
ALARM

CHECK WELFARE ON
ALARM

EMERGENCY
TRAFFIC STOP

911 MISDIALS,

Primary Units

215
CXMD7, 508
CXMD7, 214

501

192
CXMD7
M1

501

508
228
CXMD7
507
507

Page 3 of 3



Parks Committee Meeting
May 12™, 2021
1:00 p.m.

The Village of Colfax Parks Committee met on May 12" 2021 at 1:00 p.m. at the Colfax Fairgrounds.
Members present: Chair Jeff Prince, Mark Halpin and Gary Stene. Others present: Director Bates,
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Niggemann and LeAnn Ralph with the Messenger.

Review Band Shell necessary repairs and maintenance - The Committee discussed the concrete slab
cracks and deterioration, painting of the back wall, painting the roof red and updating the steps and
adding hand rails. Bates did get an estimate from B&M Masonry and Repair since they were in Colfax
working on a project, the estimate is $2,500 and they are about 13 weeks out for scheduling. The
committee would like to get Andy DeMoe and Tom Nielsen to estimate the concrete work and the
steps.

Stuart Park camping Signage - Niggemann explained that it would be helpful to have an informational
kiosk at Stuart Park that states the cost for camping, the camping rules and phone numbers to call with
questions. Included in the kiosk would be envelopes and a lock box so the campers can deposit the
money into the box and get their camping permit. This will help increase the interest in the park and
provide necessary information to all users of the park. Prince will talk to Timber Tech regarding
possibly building the kiosk; Niggemann will order the signs and envelopes. In the future Prince thinks
we should expand on the Stuart Park camping by advertising camping, canoeing, kayaking and tubing.
We could consider installing electric for some of the sites. A motion was made by Halpin and seconded
by Stene to move forward with the signage and talking with Timber Tech. Voice vote was taken with
all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Signage at the entrances of the Village — Niggemann showed some of the photos that were taken at
the entrances of the village. The signs are in need of repair. Halpin will contact Steve Ackerman
regarding the FFA signs, the Churches and Bob Fehr regarding the Viking sign on the car wash lot. It
was mentioned that the Village should require the responsible party to be required to have a tag
identifier with the contact information when a sign is in need of repairs.

Other park discussions/concerns

Tom Prince Memorial Park — Prince asked about the Village purchasing a 4-wheeler for the Softball
fields as a one-time deal and the Softball Association being 100% responsible for the maintenance of it.
It was determined that the Softball Association should get three quotes rather than asking for
permission to buy a 4 wheeler. Bates expressed that he is not in favor of the Village owning the
equipment because of the prior situation in 2015 or 2016.

JD Simons Park — Consider a cement foundation with three flags in it, the US Flag, WI flag and maybe a
Veterans flag or adding some flowers around the current flagpole base.

Iverson Park — Consider painting the playground diggers and replacing the plastic borders.



Tower Park —Roof upgrades and painting the trellis.

Adjourn: A motion was made by Halpin and seconded by Stene to adjourn the meeting at 2:10 p.m. A
voice vote was taken and all members voted yes. Motion carried.

Jeff Prince, Chair

e ————

Parks Committee Minutes, May 12th, 2021 Page 2



Elevator Meeting Minutes 5/13/2021

Present: Lisa Bragg-Hurlburt, Mark Johnson, Nancy Baumgartner, Lynn Niggemann, Mark Halpin,
and Gary Swartz (our first in-person meeting in quite a while... held at Tower Park).

The village appointed Mark Halpin from the Village Board to join our Elevator
Commission. Welcome, Mark!

Lisa reported that we’ve now made $8,050 through the 22 Steps fundraiser. Donations
have slowed down to a frickle but we’ll keep doing it and promote it at the upcoming Fair.
Everyone agrees it was a good idea of Mark and Troy’s and a wonderful way to continue
fundraising during the pandemic.

Lisa gave Patrick the list of area groups that might potentially use the Colfax Municipal
Building, were it to be updated with an elevator and more useable meeting space.
Additionally, Lisa and Patrick had a phone call this past week in which Lisa clarified
which groups already use the building, either regularly or occasionally, and which groups
don’t use the building yet but may in the future. Also Lisa mentioned to him the idea of using
the survey as a way to briefly promote some of our design plans, so our space sounds more
interesting to potential users.

Patrick will speak to Lisa again before putting the survey out.

We discussed the possibility of having a fund-raising thrift sale this summer. After
considering the improved health situation, and loosening restrictions from the CDC and Dunn
County (groups of 100 can now meet outside, and fully vaccinated people past their 2 weeks
don’t have to wear masks), we held a vote. Nancy made a motion to have a late August
thrift sale at the Fairgrounds; Mark seconded it. The commission voted unanimously
to have the thrift sale.

The dates for the thrift sale would be:

Wednesday, August 18- People can drop off their donations at the Fairgrounds
Thursday, August 19- Sale open 4 pm — 7 pm

Friday, August 20- Sale open 8 am — 5 pm

Saturday, August 21- Sale open 8 am — 1 pm

Lisa talked to Sheila and reserved 2 buildings for us (just in case). Sheila also
penciled in that we may be using the buildings Monday and Tuesday of that week, too,
in case the sale volunteers want to start preparing the sale early with all of their stuff.

Troy, can you talk to the FFA about whether we can use their tables again to lay stuff
out?



We agreed this year's sale would be a bit smaller than 2 year’s ago, in that we would not try
to do storage units ahead of time and store people’s stuff in advance of the week of the sale.
Also, we may or may not use the second building (depending how much stuff we have). We’'ll
probably try to space things out a bit more and maybe have directional arrows to guide traffic
through.

We discussed the upcoming Fair booth, which we will share with CMBRG. Troy invited
Lisa to attend the next CMBRG meeting on Sunday, so she will be going that. Sounds like
Gary and Mark will be there, too.

We talked about what to have on hand for the Fair booth. This year we would not try to have
a children’s play area or a big book give-away, but would instead work in conjunction with
CMBRG to promote the 22 Steps fundraiser. Lisa thought we should have a basket of
goodies for kids to pick a treat (provided by the library), and maybe some fun coloring
sheets. Other things Lisa will prepare for the fair:

-A one page hand-out with a brief explanation of the 22 Steps, with a dotted line and a mail
in receipt at the bottom, in case they want to make a donation. We would provide self-
addressed envelopes, as well, to make it easier

-A hand-out that’s a longer, more detailed explanation of our project and the history of the
project, for those people who want to know the total story. Lisa would base that on our
previous letter, but update the numbers and some other details a little

-Lisa would (slightly) update the big drawing of the building, with the thermometer, to have up
on a stand

We also talked about chipping in on some kind of raffle basket. Nancy offered to make a
wooden welcome sign for the basket, also Lisa would put a book in it. We'll all try to think of
something, to make it interesting.

And the Elevator Commission agreed that those who could would help cover time slots for
manning the booth. Nancy suggested we also invite the Library Board to participate in that
effort.

We decided the Fair Booth and the Thrift Sale is plenty of fundraising activity for us to
summer; as with previous years, we will wait till the weather has cooled down in fall
before trying to hold events upstairs in the building.

We all agreed it was good to see each other’s faces and meet outside on a nice spring night.
©



Colfax-Red Cedar Preserve and Recreation Area
Open House
Saturday, June 5, 2021, 10 AM — 2 PM

The Town of Colfax welcomes the public to the Colfax Red Cedar Preservation and Recreation Area Open
House on June 5. Dean Logslett, Town of Colfax Chair, will be available, as well as the CRCPRA
Management Committee, to answer questions about public use of the Preserve and Recreation Area
and to talk about the plans for the property. The open house starts at 10 a.m. and continues to 2 p.m.
Information about fishing, birding, volunteering, hiking, snowshoeing, kayaking, wildlife viewing and
wildlife habitat restoration on the property will be available. The Colfax Red Cedar Preservation and
Recreation Area entrance is located just west of the Village of Colfax on State Highway 170, fire number
E8509. The property was purchased from the Dunn County Highway Department using a Wisconsin
Knowles-Nelson Grant and donations from Town of Colfax residents.

Improvement of the wildlife habitat has already begun with plans to continue habitat management
throughout the property. We welcome your help to maintain CRCPRA as a scenic, diverse habitat for all
to enjoy. Also, please share your ideas with us about future nature-based events that will help all ages
experience the diversity of this local gem. If you are interested in volunteering or have questions about
the property, please call 715-962-4010 or 715-308-9397.

Colfax Red Cedar Preserve and Recreation Area

Legend

@ You are here
~=— CRCPRA Perimeter Trail (1.8 mi)
CRCPRA Connector Trall (0.2 mi)
Pond Loop=1.2 mi




#

E S

F
-
2
=




